
Fox River Valley Public Library District
Board of Trustees Meeting

November 15, 2022
7:00 PM

Dundee Library Meeting Room
555 Barrington Avenue
East Dundee, IL 60118

AGENDA - AMENDED

Call to Order—President Kristina Weber

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call – Secretary Christine Evans

Public Comment
The Board, recognizing its responsibilities to conduct business in an orderly and efficient manner,
asks that anyone wishing to address the Board sign in on the Public Comment sheet prior to the start
of the meeting by name, town, and organization (if applicable).

President’s Report—President Weber

• December 2022 Board of Trustees Meeting

Director’s Report—Executive Director Amy Dodson

• Audit (ACFR) Presentation – Ann Scales, Lauterbach and Amen

• Per Capita Grant Requirement – Serving our Public 4.0

• Department Reports

• Dashboard

A. Consent Agenda
Exhibit A.1 Items to be included in Consent Agenda

A.1.a Minutes from October 18, 2022 Board of Trustees Meeting
A.1.b Check/Voucher Register – AP & Payroll Complete for October 2022

totaling $312,071.99
A.1.c Monthly Financial Report for October 2022
A.1.d Revenue Summary – All Funds Combined – Budget v Actual Revenues
A.1.e Revenue Summary – All Funds Combined by Period
A.1.f Expenditure Summary – All Funds Combined – Budget v Actual

Expenses
A.1.g Expenditure Summary – All Funds Combined – Budget v Actual

Expenses by Location
A.1.h Expenditure Summary – All Funds Combined by Period
A.1.i Balance Sheet for October 2022
A.1.j Ehlers Investment Inventory for October 2022

B. Unfinished Business - none



A. New Business
Exhibit C.1
Exhibit C.2
Exhibit C.3
Exhibit C.4
Exhibit C.5
Exhibit C.6
Exhibit C.7
Exhibit C.8

Exhibit C.9

Ordinance 2022-10 Tax Levy
Ordinance 2022-11 Amending Library Holiday Closings for 2022
Ordinance 2022-12 Library Holiday Closings for 2023
Annual Treasurer’s Report
Plumbing Upgrades – A&T Plumbing Inc. & Son
Accept Annual Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR)
Per Capita Grant Application – Discussion only
Memo of Understanding Extension and Intergovernmental Agreement with
D300 and Algonquin Area and Ella Johnson Public Library Districts
Appoint Deputy Clerks to Receive Trustee Nominating Petitions

Board Discussion (Trustee questions, future agenda items, etc.)

Executive Session ILCS 120/2(c)

The President may entertain a motion to enter into Executive Session in accordance with the Illinois
Open Meetings Act (5 ILCS 120 Section 2) and will announce the purpose of the executive session.
Prior to adjourning to Executive Session, the President will inform the public in attendance whether a
vote will follow the session.

Adjournment



Fox River Valley Public Library District
Director’s Report to the Board of Library Trustees

November 15, 2022 Regular Meeting

Halloween “season” has been full of activities and programs. This month has also been a
remarkable showcase of staff creativity! Our Halloween-themed events were very well attended.
Many of our staff were in costume on October 31, and patrons of all ages enjoyed seeing library
workers have fun with the holiday.

We are currently working on our next All Staff Training Day, which will be on November 18. The
half-day program – on a variety of training topics – brings everyone together, boosting morale
and engagement, in a fun learning environment. This will be our last All Staff Day of the year.
We will have quarterly All Staff training days again in 2023.

On December 1 and 2, I will be attending the annual Director’s Summit in Baltimore, MD,
presented by Library Journal.

The library is very grateful to accept the donation of two wheelchairs from Board Treasurer Tara
Finn and her family. The wheelchairs will be available for patrons to use on both the first and
second floors of the Dundee Library.

The tree stump in front of the Dundee Library is being carved, sculpted, and transformed by
Illinois chainsaw artist Chris Hubbart from Hillsboro, IL. The stump will soon become a fox
sculpture that will be a one-of-a-kind artistic feature at the front of the library.

Respectfully submitted,

Amy Dodson

Return to Agenda



Fox River Valley Public Library District 
October 2022 Department Reports 

Deputy Director: Heather Zabski 

In October, we worked with Lauterbach & Amen to finalize the audit process. Sumitra, Colin and I worked with the

auditor to provide any additional documentation requested quickly so the audit could be completed before the

November board meeting. Additionally, I compiled statistics and drafted the transmittal letter for the Annual

Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR).

Trustees will complete the requirements for the Per Capita Grant application at the November Board meeting, having

reviewed all chapters of Serving Our Public 4.0 and comparing the requirements with our library. The requirements were

the same as last year, and likely to be the same next year. Besides our limited space and aging east-side facility, our

library overall does a great job of exceeding most of the requirements outlined in Serving Our Public 4.0. I filled out our

library’s Per Capita Grant application in early November, and trustees will be able to review our application in their

board packets. After the November board meeting, I will submit the application to the State Library. Additionally, I spent

time in October compiling the Annual Treasurer’s Report and Levy Ordinance for the November board packet.

(left) Carpentersville Rotary’s Haunted Camper; (right) Heather in flamingo costume handing out fun library prizes at the West

Dundee Halloween party

Carpentersville Rotary hosted our second annual “Haunted Camper” at two trunk-or-treat events this year. I helped

decorate the camper and pass out candy (along with Trustee Goyke and dog Lapis) at Randall Oak’s Boo-Thru event on

October 21. It was well-attended, with over 500 cars participating throughout the three-hour event. Public Relations

Manager Kirstin Finneran, Youth Services Librarian Amanda Keen, and I represented the library at the West Dundee

Halloween Party in Grafelman Park on October 29. We handed out a variety of prizes and had a pumpkin-themed prize

wheel. There was lovely weather during the event, which encouraged even more people to participate than last year.

We easily interacted with over a thousand trick-or-treaters during the three-hour event. Many of our frequent library

visitors attended the event and were glad to see us out in the community.

Public Services Manager: Jason Katsion 

Throughout October, Public Services staff embraced the fun and excitement of the Halloween season with
unprecedented enthusiasm, while providing educational, creative experiences for our patrons inside and outside the
library.

Several of this month’s programs put the spotlight on animals. Youth Services Assistant Lizbeth Hernandez
organized an adopt-a-pet event, hosted on the front lawn of the Dundee Library, in cooperation with Hoof Woof &
Meow Animal Rescue. 70 people came by to meet the animals and learn more about pet adoption. Thanks to this event,
several animals have found homes with our library patrons! We also hosted two sessions of our ongoing Paws to Read
program in October, in which new readers are invited to spend one-on-one time reading with certified therapy dogs,
which can help boost confidence and improve literacy skills.

Return to Agenda



74 people participated in our all-ages Incredible Bats and Exotic Animals program, organized by Youth Services
Librarian Heather Ji. The attendees got to see and touch a variety of animals, such as bats, tarantulas, snakes, skunks,
and hedgehogs, while learning all about these amazing creatures. As pictured below, the audience even got to see a bat
fly across the meeting room and into its cage!

Youth Services Assistant Amairani Lopez ushered in the Halloween season by hosting a pumpkin painting
program, attended by 37 of our youngest and most creative patrons.

Two virtual trivia events were held in October, on aptly macabre topics. Library Specialist Erica Acevedo utilized
her mastery of Simpsons lore to host a trivia event entirely focused on the long-running “Treehouse of Horror” episodes.
For the third year in a row, Erica and I co-hosted a horror movie trivia event, this time with emphases on horror movie
sequels and horror-comedies.

Return to Agenda



Jasmin Munoz of the Adult & Teen Services Department took the lead in organizing our first-ever Ghostly Lock-
in, providing a space for tweens to celebrate Halloween in a safe yet spooky environment. This unique three-hour event
was held after hours at the Dundee Library. The attendees participated in a costume contest and scavenger hunt,
enjoyed pizza and snacks, used the library’s VR gaming equipment, and were taken on a haunted trail-walk through
Wahoo Woods, where ghostly apparitions (library staff) evoked screams of terror and a lot of laughter. Responses to this
program were uniformly positive and several of the attendees and their parents commented that they hope the Ghostly
Lock-in will become an annual event. Implementing this program required a high level of organization and collaboration
across the Adult & Teen and Youth Services Departments. This was truly a group effort for everyone in Public Services,
whether it was helping with festive decorations, planning the logistics of the scavenger hunt, or acting as a specter in
Wahoo Woods. Special thanks to Sam Bunte, Danielle Pacini, Erica Acevedo, Gene Barish, Diane Martinez, Kate
Shepherd, Elizabeth Flores, and Lizbeth Hernandez.

Librarian Danielle Pacini continued her recurring teen programs in October, Anime Club and Pixel Art. These
well-attended programs provide teens with a safe space to share their interests and collaborate on projects. Danielle
also hosted watercolor silhouette painting programs in Corner 68 and at the Randall Oaks Library. Library Assistant Katie
Redding took a fun approach to teaching hand sewing skills with her Sew a Mini Monster Plushie program. The teens
were invited to select their favorite movie monster—such as the Mummy, Bride of Frankenstein, Frankenstein’s
Monster, Wolf Man, or Dracula—and use a pattern to turn it into a mini-plushie.

Return to Agenda



One of the highlights of October is the annual Halloween Parade and Extravaganza, at which families proudly
march throughout the library in their Halloween costumes, participate in games and crafts, and pose for family photos.
In the pictures below, you can see Youth Services Assistant Erin Sikorski leading the parade, and the attendees having a
great time.

Lizbeth Hernandez hosted two bilingual programs in the Youth Services Department, both of which helped our
young patrons get ready to celebrate Día de los Muertos. At her Recuerdame Shadow Box program, she taught them to
construct shadow boxes to honor departed loved ones. At her Decoren una Galleta de Calavera de Azúcarby program,
the attendees decorated colorful sugar skull cookies.

Signing, Snacks & Stories, hosted by Amairani Lopez, continues to gain momentum. At each storytime session,
the attendees enjoy a story and a snack while learning ASL skills. This month’s ASL vocabulary focused on animal signs
and Halloween signs. One of our regular Tuesday Tales storytime sessions, hosted by Erin Sikorski, featured a special
guest from the Carpentersville Fire Department. Erin and her guest read a book about firefighters and fire safety, after
which the children in attendance got to try on fire safety gear!

Return to Agenda



Many other educational programs were offered in October. Community Discussion for Social Change, facilitated
by Librarian Sam Bunte and Jasmin Munoz, met to discuss voter suppression. Making the Most of Your Social Security,
presented by Renee Boyle of The Dala Group, provided details on various filing strategies as well as topics such as social
security earned income limits and the taxation of social security benefits. Jasmin Munoz continued her English and
Spanish-language baking classes in October with “spooky” bread baking.

We closed out our October programming on Halloween with a silent movie enhanced with live musical
accompaniment by organist Jay Warren. 31 people attended this showing of Dr. Jekyll and Mr. Hyde. As pictured below,
many staff members and patrons came to the library in fun costumes.

Youth Services staff members Amanda Keen and Erin Sikorski visited all four of the Dundee Township Park
District pre-school locations in October, to engage with the students and to promote the Library District and its services.
This included a.m. and p.m. visits to multiple pre-school classes, providing them with a wonderful and memorable
introduction to the library. Amanda Keen also represented the library at West Dundee’s Trunk or Treat celebration in
Grafelman Park, appearing as a witch with colorful apothecary jars while leading several outdoor storytime sessions.
Danielle Pacini and Jasmin Munoz attended Carpentersville Middle School’s Scary Story Night, meeting with students,
parents, and educators to share information about library programs and services. Danielle also represented the Library
District at several after school clubs at Dundee-Crown High School, including Anime Club, LGBT+ Club, and Writing Club.
Cari Poweziak paid a special visit to the Dundee Township Adult Activities Center for crafting with members of NISRA
(Northern Illinois Special Recreation Association), which provides year-round recreation activities for people with
disabilities.

Return to Agenda



The Public Services departments answered a combined total of 305 reference questions in October: Adult &
Teen Services answered 240, and Youth Services answered 65. Public Services staff provided 44 one-on-one
appointments in October. One-on-one appointments can address a wide range of information needs and allow for more
personalized assistance than is possible at the reference desk.

Throughout October, I participated in regular meetings of the Illinois Library Association’s Diversity Committee,
the Illinois Libraries Present Steering Committee, and I continue to work on the REFORMAMidwest Chapter Taskforce.
On October 18, I attended the Illinois Library Association Annual Conference and participated in a panel presentation
entitled “Illinois Libraries Present: A Statewide Virtual Programming Collaboration.” This conference presentation
afforded me the opportunity to share the great work being done by Public Services at the Fox River Valley Public Library
District.

Randall Oaks: Brittany Berger 

October was a busy month full of programs, passive activities, and Halloween celebrations. We handed out treats to
over 90 trick-or-treaters who visited the Rec Center all month long. 219 kids completed our Halloween scavenger hunt
to win a spooky prize, and we handed out 195 crafts, and 20 Baby Scientist Kits provided by Youth Services. Our in-house
board games got a lot of use, with 43 families enjoying games like Uno, Munchkin, and Fluxx. This month also saw the
return of a popular Randall Oaks activity: our youth interactive board. Children were invited to color a leaf and add it to
our tree, and by the end of the month our tree was thoroughly covered by 316 leaves!

There were 18 programs at Randall Oaks this month and total attendance was a whopping 228! Pictured below is Rachel
and Lisa’s Halloween Dance Party from October 17, where 24 kids danced the “Monster Mash” and paraded around the
library in their costumes. Lisa also hosted a Painting Pumpkin Night on October 5, and families were able to leave their
creations on display at Randall Oaks before bringing them home to enjoy on Halloween weekend. Further Halloween
programs included Lisa’s Frankenscience and Rachel’s Zombie Bears. Teen Librarian Danielle visited RO for the second
time this fall on October 20, when she led teens in Watercolor Silhouette Painting. Those of us working on the morning
of Halloween decided to team up and dress as the Scooby-Doo gang!

Return to Agenda



This year’s Winter Reading Challenge will be called Cozy Up with a Good Book. The challenge begins on December 1 and
runs through January 15. Patrons can sign up and track their progress with the Beanstack app or by using a paper log.
Everyone who registers will receive a cookie cutter and their choice of a bookmark. To finish the challenge, patrons will
need to complete 4 out of 6 activity badges that have been designed for each age group. Teens and adults who finish
will receive a booklight and touchscreen gloves with the FRVPLD logo. Youth and pre-readers will win a stress ball and
winter bear plush. Prizes will be available December 15 through the end of January. Last year, there were 299 total sign-
ups and 136 finishers.

Account Services: Keri Carroll 

Circulation numbers and visits remained steady across the board for both Dundee and Randall Oaks. Our new Home
Delivery software is working wonderfully, allowing for easy route-creating and directions. License plate renewals
increased to 42, and the 2024 license plate stickers were delivered, allowing us to seamlessly continue renewals into the
new year. Supply chain issues at the beginning of 2022 had me curious if those problems would persist, but we seem to
be back on track.

I attended the Back in Circulation Conference at the University of Wisconsin-Madison on October 3 and 4. Though the
conference was on the smaller side, there was a solid variety of topics covered: effective leadership through
intentionality, library security, and place-based librarianship. Some of the topics covered are already implemented at
FRVPLD—circulating community passes and consortial delivery—but it was reaffirming what we do to reach our public.
After the conference was over, I was able to attend a tour of the special collections department in Memorial Library,
which was a nice finish to the event. Back in Circulation is biannual and I would love the opportunity to attend in 2024.

Additional training opportunities were afforded to me, three of which came from Ryan Dowd at Hesed House. Dowd is
well known within the library world, and getting a chance to view his training topics for free is a rare treat. I watched
Basic Introduction to Mental Illness, How to Respond to Prejudicial Comments from Customers, and How to Backup Your
Coworkers During a Crisis. All three of these were viewed with the intention of gauging their usefulness for staff training,
and all three were deemed valuable in my opinion. The training focused on backing up coworkers felt especially viable,
as we move toward removing the Person-in-Charge designation and empowering all staff to take charge during a
potential incident. The management team recently laid out our All Staff training dates for 2023 and I believe it would be
worthwhile including any and all of these trainings next year. 

Public Relations & Outreach: Kirstin Finneran 

Outreach.We visited four of the towns we covered a lot of ground this month with our outreach efforts. We attended
the Algonquin Lakes Elementary Book Fair, Gilberts Bonfire, Carpentersville Middle School Literacy Night, and the West
Dundee Halloween Party (where we connected with over 1,000 children!). New and exciting at this year’s Halloween
Party was a special spooky storytime by our own Miss Amanda.

Return to Agenda



Custom Sign for Adult Graphic Novels.With the creation of a dedicated adult graphic novel section in our stacks came
the need to differentiate it from the rest of our collection. We wanted to make sure our patrons notice this new focus
on a genre that is growing in popularity. Graphic Designer Dan Mitchell created overhead signage with matching shelf
talkers to project the graphic novel vibe and immediately catch the eye of those browsing the stacks or looking for it
outright.

Digital Street Sign. The PR department worked closely with Facilities to acquire a new digital street sign that will
increase visibility and streamline the process to update and maintain it. PR has walked through basic training on how to
program it and will also get more detailed and in-person training in the near future. One of the best features is the
ability to program the sign in advance which cuts down on the need to constantly monitor the freshness of the
messages.

Winter Newsletter 2023.Much of our time was spent preparing the winter newsletter. We knocked the publication
down to 8 pages from 12 due to increasing printing costs. This option does not allow for much more than program
descriptions, so it is not a viable option for the long term. We have way more to say about the library! That being said,
the newsletter looks better than ever as Dan Mitchell updated the design to reflect his style and coordinate the rest of
the design work he has taken on since his arrival. It is not a total redesign right off the bat, but that is a project that we
will see happen within the next year.

Return to Agenda



Meetings/Training/Events
Board of Trustees Meeting, October 18

eNews

Subject Date Sent Emails Sent Unique
Opens

Unique Opens % Total Clicks

Halloween, Fire Fighters, Star Wars 10/5/2022 12739 5384 42.35% 520

Help with FAFSA & College Essays 10/12/2022 12717 5472 43.10% 96

Halloween, Election Fiction 10/26/2022 12698 5078 40.06% 83

Alzheimer’s, Crochet 101, Halloween Reads 10/19/2022 12708 5375 42.37% 149

Social Media Insights - October 2022
Facebook
Reach: 6633 (-40.8%)
Engagement: 1,297 (+78%)
Followers: 2216 (+20)
Check Ins: 3
# of posts: 34
# of stories: 8
Instagram
Followers: 563 (+29)
Accounts reached: 5,757 (+752%)
Accounts engaged: 139 (+29.9%)
# of posts: 9
# of stories: 48
# of reels: 1

Facilities: Michael Lorenzetti 

Roof update: There were a couple of rainy periods during October and no leakage was detected. A weekly cleaning of

the drains was done as it is very important this time of year with all the leaves and debris.

Electronic Message Sign: The suspense is over, Doyle Signs was onsite 10/06 and 10/07 for the sign install. It went

smoothly and the Public Relations department is controlling the messages that appear on the sign. The Facilities

Department is very happy to not have to change letters during rain/snow/cold weather. Positive responses and reviews

have been received on the new sign. The next step is the base foundation, delayed due to a shortage of bricks. That will

be followed by a Sebert representative evaluating the site and providing a proposal for aesthetic groundcover planting

to take place in the spring of 2023.

Wahoo Woods: The Township is adding an ADA compliant entrance to the area.

Electric: Peters Electric was onsite on 10/25 and 10/26 to correct electrical issues.

LIRA Inspection: On 10/27 a representative from LIRA (Libraries of Illinois Risk Association), our insurance group, was

onsite for the annual Physical Hazard Survey. This consisted of a walkthrough and inspection of the Dundee Library, as

well as a Loss Control Assessment. Many of the recent safety upgrades, such as sidewalk repairs and electronic key-card

locks, were recognized as improvements. The report that results from the inspection helps us to identify potential risks

and address requirements that need to be met. This year’s report only indicated minor issues that need correction.

Return to Agenda



Fire Extinguishers: Fox Valley Fire and Safety was onsite on 11/01 for our annual certification of the fire extinguishers.

PATS (Purchasing, Acquisitions and Technical Services): Karin Nelson 

Savings: over $500 in large part due to a discount from RAILS when renewing our SWANK movie license for 2023.

Magazines: We will complete our annual magazine issue weeding project this month so that our holdings statements in

our ILS match what we have on our shelving units.

IT/ Network: John Sabala 

The library patrons who attend our computer classes in Corner 68 will now be using newer laptops and an updated

version of Microsoft Office. We have replaced the 13 laptops in the lab with newer HP models. Additionally, those older

13 laptops are still valuable and will be used to replace the existing inventory that is circulated with a normal three-week

check-out period. IT will spend November reconfiguring those older laptops and send 12 to Account Services and retain

1 for Randall Oaks outreach use. This refresh is expected to improve the patron’s experience with our technology. It is

the library’s goal to stay relevant with our circulated items as much as possible.

Return to Agenda



31,848
Metric Type in Oct 2022

0

5K

10K

15K

20K

25K

30K

35K

40K

Jul 2022 Aug 2022 Sep 2022 Oct 2022

31,848
Metric Type in October 2022

0

5k

10k

15k

20k

25k

30k

35k

40k

October 2021 December 2021 February 2022 April 2022 June 2022 August 2022 October 2022

How are we doing?
The monthly Dashboard tells our story

Click the graphs to see more details

How many items have
checked out so far in
this fiscal year?

Circulation usually peaks in

July due to the Summer

Reading Challenge.

Data Updated 3 days ago

Checkouts over the last
year

Loan periods were changed

in June 2022 to make things

more consistent between

collections, which resulted

in a decrease in circulation.

Data Updated 3 days ago

Return to Agenda



425,409
Metric Type in 2022

0

100K

200K

300K

400K

500K

600K

700K

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

10,505
Location in Oct 2022

0

2K

4K

6K

8K

10K

12K

Jul 2022 Aug 2022 Sep 2022 Oct 2022

15,809
Location in Oct 2022

0

5K

10K

15K

20K

Jul 2022 Aug 2022 Sep 2022 Oct 2022

How many items
circulated annually for
the past five years?

Circulation rebounded from

the COVID-19 pandemic in

FY2122.

Data Updated 3 days ago

How many people have visited our libraries so far this FY?

Library visits are usually the highest in the summertime.

How many people visited our library online so far this FY?

Return to Agenda



10,505
Location in October 2022

0

2k

4k

6k

8k

10k

12k

November 2021 February 2022 May 2022 July 2022 October 2022

15,809
Location in October 2022

0

5k

10k

15k

20k

November 2021 February 2022 May 2022 July 2022 October 2022

369,402
Department in 2022

Youth

Teen

Adult

369,402
Material Type in 2022

Books

Other
Magazines

DVDs,CDs,Gam...

220,057
Material Type in 2022

Online

Other
Magazines

DVDs, CDs, Games

Nonfiction

Fiction

Library Visits - Past 13 Months

Visits are up 11% from last October.

Website Visits - Past 13 Months

Website visits are down slightly from last October.

Checkouts by Audience - last fiscal year Checkouts by Material Type - last fiscal year

How many items are
owned by our libraries?

About 25% of our collection

is checked out at any time.

Data Updated 13 weeks ago

Return to Agenda



9,236
Metric Type in 2022

0

5K

10K

15K

20K

25K

30K

35K

40K

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

78
Metric Type in Oct 2022

0

20

40

60

80

Jul 2022 Aug 2022 Sep 2022 Oct 2022

1,185
Metric Type in Oct 2022

0

200

400

600

800

1K

1.2K

Jul 2022 Aug 2022 Sep 2022 Oct 2022

78
Metric Type in October 2022

0

20

40

60

80

100

November 2021 February 2022 May 2022 July 2022 October 2022

1,185
Metric Type in October 2022

0

200

400

600

800

1k

1.2k

1.4k

November 2021 February 2022 May 2022 July 2022 October 2022

Program Attendance
Trend

Program attendance has

increased from a low in

FY2021 caused by the

COVID-19 pandemic.

Data Updated 3 days ago

How many programs have been held so far this FY?

Library programs increased in October.

How many people have attended our programs so far this FY?

Programming attendance increased in October.

Library Programs Held- Past 13 Months

Program offerings were similar to last year at this time.

Library Program Attendance - Past 13 Months

We saw an increase in program attendance from last October.

Return to Agenda



The Library oers many non-traditional services to
make patrons' lives easier, such as

to teach new software or
help repair a computer; to act as
an impartial witness in performing a variety of
ocial fraud-deterrent acts related to the signing
of important documents;

enabling patrons to renew plates and
receive updated stickers immediately, anytime the
Dundee Library is open; and which
began in May 2020.

601
Metric Type in Oct 2022

0

200

400

600

800

Jul 2022 Aug 2022 Sep 2022 Oct 2022

$313,651.43
Expenses in Oct 2022

$0

$100K

$200K

$300K

$400K

Jul 2022 Aug 2022 Sep 2022 Oct 2022

$3,631,243.27
Expenses in 2022

$0

$1M

$2M

$3M

$4M

2016 2018 2020 2022

www.FRVPLD.info

Powered by OpenGov

Specialty Services This Fiscal Year

Home Delivery is our most used specialty service.

How much does the Library spend each month this FY? How much does the Library spend each year?

Inflation and building improvement projects increased expenses in FY2122.

Return to Agenda



EXHIBIT A.1
November 15, 2022

Attachments
A. Consent Agenda

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: These items are routine business for the library district and can be
enacted by a single motion under the Consent Agenda. There will be no discussion of these items unless
a Trustee requests that an item or items be removed from the Consent Agenda for separate
consideration.

A.1 RECOMMENDED MOTION: I move to Approve items A.1.a through A.1.j under the Consent
Agenda as presented

A.1.a Minutes from the October 18, 2022 Board of Trustees Meeting
A.1.b Check/Voucher Register – AP & Payroll Complete for October 2022

totaling $312,071.99
A.1.c Monthly Financial Report for October 2022
A.1.d Revenue Summary – All Funds Combined – Budget v Actual Revenues
A.1.e Revenue Summary – All Funds Combined by Period
A.1.f Expenditure Summary – All Funds Combined – Budget v Actual

Expenses
A.1.g Expenditure Summary – All Funds Combined – Budget v Actual

Expenses by Location
A.1.h Expenditure Summary – All Funds Combined by Period
A.1.i Balance Sheet for October 2022
A.1.j Ehlers Investment Inventory for October 2022

A separate motion to approve each withheld item is needed prior to discussion and voting on that item.

RECOMMENDED MOTION (if needed):

Approve Item _______ as presented

Return to Agenda



Fox River Valley Public Library District
Board of Trustees Meeting

October 18 2022

MINUTES

Call to Order
The meeting was called to order by President Kristina Weber at 7:00 PM. All present rose to recite the Pledge of
Allegiance.

Roll Call
Members present: President Kristina Weber

Vice Pres Richard Corbett
Secretary Chris Evans
Treasurer Tara Finn
Trustee Matthew Goyke
Trustee Maryann Dellamaria
Trustee vacancy

Members absent: none

Others present: Executive Director Amy Dodson, Deputy Director Heather Zabski, Jason Katsion, Kirstin
Finneran, Michael Lorenzetti, Sherry Kenny, Brittany Berger, Keri Carroll, John Sabala,
Karin Nelson, Paula Lauer, Mark Castelvecchi, Karen Werle

New Business
C.1 Resolution 2022-08 Appoint New Library Trustee
Weber called for a motion to ADOPT RESOLUTION 2022-08 TO APPOINT PAULA LAUER AS LIBRARY TRUSTEE
EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 18, 2022. Moved by Corbett and seconded by Dellamaria, item opened for discussion.
Lauer’s exceptional qualifications were noted and Trustees agreed. There was no further discussion; Weber
called for a roll call vote.

Roll Call Vote: Goyke, Dellamaria, Finn, Evans, Corbett, Weber – 6 ayes, 0 nays, 0 absent. Motion carried.

Oath of Office
Secretary Evans administered the Oath of Office; Trustee Paula Lauer took her seat with the Board.

Public Comment
Mark Castlevecchi of Sleepy Hollow reiterated his comments from last month’s meeting and urged Trustees to
reconsider to whom they award the parking lot repavement contract.

President’s Report
Consolidated Election Nomination Petitions
Weber noted the time to circulate petitions for election to the Board of Trustees in April, 2023 began last month;
petitions are filed December 12-19, 2022.

Director’s Report
Dodson reported on continuing work to improve safety at FRVPLD. The Library District is grateful for a patron
memorial donation, and appreciative of Senator DeWitte’s contribution to Dundee Library’s Little Free Pantry.

Department Reports and Dashboard
Youth Services, Adult and Teen Services, and Public Relations joined forces to present a highly successful Hispanic
Heritage Month event, attended by 160 families. Trustees commented on the improved parking lot lighting and
patron appreciation for the Tablets for Seniors outreach.

Attachment to Exhibit A.1.a

Return to Agenda



Consent Agenda
Exhibit A.1 Items included in Consent Agenda

A.1.a Minutes from the September 20, 2022 Budget and Appropriation Hearing
A.1.b Minutes from the September 20, 2022 Board of Trustees Meeting
A.1.c Check/Voucher Register – AP & Payroll Complete for September 2022 totaling

$277,608.69
A.1.d Monthly Financial Report for September 2022
A.1.e Revenue Summary – All Funds Combined – Budget v Actual Revenues
A.1.f Revenue Summary – All Funds Combined by Period
A.1.g Expenditure Summary – All Funds Combined – Budget v Actual Expenses
A.1.h Expenditure Summary – All Funds Combined – Budget v Actual Expenses by Location
A.1.i Expenditure Summary – All Funds Combined by Period
A.1.j Balance Sheet for September 2022
A.1.k Ehlers Investment Inventory for September 2022

Weber inquired if there were any items Trustees would like removed for further discussion. Hearing none, she
called for a motion to APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS A.1.A THROUGH A.1.K AS PRESENTED. Moved by
Corbett and seconded by Finn, Weber called for a roll call vote.

Roll Call Vote: Goyke, Dellamaria, Lauer, Finn, Evans, Corbett, Weber – 7 ayes, 0 nays, 0 absent. Motion carried.

Unfinished Business
B.1 Parking Lot Repair Contract – Done Rite Sealcoating
Weber called for a motion to AWARD A CONTRACT FOR REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT OF THE ASPHALT PARKING
LOT INCLUDING RE-STRIPING AT THE DUNDEE LIBRARY, TO DONE RITE SEALCOATING IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO
EXCEED $84,000. Moved by Corbett and seconded by Finn, item opened for discussion. Weber stated it was late
in the season and suggested all bids be rejected and the Library District solicit new bids again in the spring. There
was no further discussion; Weber called for a roll call vote on the motion on the floor to AWARD A CONTRACT
FOR REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT OF THE ASPHALT PARKING LOT INCLUDING RE-STRIPING AT THE DUNDEE
LIBRARY, TO DONE RITE SEALCOATING IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $84,000.

Roll Call Vote: Goyke, Dellamaria, Lauer, Finn, Evans, Corbett, Weber – 0 ayes, 7 nays, 0 absent. Motion failed.

Weber then called for a motion to REJECT ALL BIDS AND POSTPONE THE PARKING LOT PROJECT UNTIL SPRING.
Moved by Dellamaria and seconded by Goyke, Weber called for a roll call vote.

Roll Call Vote: Goyke, Dellamaria, Lauer, Finn, Evans, Corbett, Weber – 7 ayes, 0 nays, 0 absent. Motion carried.

New Business
C.2 Resolution 2022-09 To Determine Estimate of Funds Needed for FY 2022-2023
Weber called for a motion to ADOPT RESOLUTION 2022-09 TO DETERMINE ESTIMATE OF FUNDS NEEDED FOR
FY2022-2023. Moved by Finn and seconded by Corbett, item opened for discussion. Corbett noted by holding
the Levy request to 5% a hearing prior to adoption of the Levy ordinance in November is not required.

Roll Call Vote: Goyke, Dellamaria, Lauer, Finn, Evans, Corbett, Weber – 7 ayes, 0 nays, 0 absent. Motion carried.

Adjournment
No further business was discussed, Weber called for a motion to ADJOURN. Moved by Dellamaria and seconded
by Goyke, meeting adjourned by unanimous voice vote at 7:21 PM

____________________________
Christine L. Evans, Secretary

Attachment to Exhibit A.1.a

Return to Agenda



Fox River Valley Public Library District
Check/Voucher Register - AP & Payroll Complete

10100 - BANK ACCOUNTS
From 10/1/2022 Through 10/31/2022

Vendor Name Check Number Effective Date Check Amount

44176Abila 10/17/2022 995.00 
44177Accurate Office Supply Co. 10/17/2022 231.81
44178Ziegler's Ace Hardware 10/17/2022 29.71 
44179Alarm Detection Systems 10/17/2022 204.90 
44180SYNCB/AMAZON 10/17/2022 3,029.13
44181Arthur J. Gallagher & Co. 10/17/2022 771.00 
44182AT & T Mobility 10/17/2022 110.82 
44183AtoZ Databases 10/17/2022 4,562.00 
44184Brodart Co. 10/17/2022 801.39 
44185Cooperative Computer Services 10/17/2022 17,440.45 
44186CDS Office Technologies 10/17/2022 671.65 
44187ComEd 10/17/2022 4,638.05 
44188Demco, Inc. 10/17/2022 121.47
44189EBSCO Information Services 10/17/2022 4,999.00 
44190Ehlers Investment Partners, LLC 10/17/2022 323.46 
44191Elgin Key & Lock Co., Inc. 10/17/2022 112.80
44192Elgin Sheet Metal Company 10/17/2022 9,960.00 
44193ELM USA Inc. 10/17/2022 520.00 
44194Garveys Office Products 10/17/2022 810.72
44195Green Emerald Chem-Dry 10/17/2022 1,725.00 
44196Groot, Inc 10/17/2022 118.65 
44197Hall Pass 10/17/2022 30.00 
44198Imperial Service Systems, Inc 10/17/2022 6,971.00 
44202INGRAM Library Services 10/17/2022 10,189.62 
44203Ingram Entertainment, Inc 10/17/2022 1,418.80 
44204KONE, INC 10/17/2022 304.84 
44205LIMRiCC Unemployment Compensatio... 10/17/2022 1,339.99
44206Midwest Tape Exchange, Inc. 10/17/2022 5,425.62 
44207NascoEducation.com 10/17/2022 4,255.99 
44208Nicor Gas 10/17/2022 130.81
44209OTC Brands, Inc. 10/17/2022 359.83 
44210Postmaster -Algonquin 10/17/2022 2,500.00 
44211RAILS 10/17/2022 193.84
44212Sebert Landscaping Inc. 10/17/2022 1,146.08 
44213Securitas Electronic Security, Inc 10/17/2022 655.20 
44214Serve and Protect Law LLC 10/17/2022 1,800.00 
44215Technology Management Rev Fund 10/17/2022 427.50 
44216Village of East Dundee 10/17/2022 555.08 
44217Cardmember Service 10/17/2022 7,559.03 
44218Wellness Insurance Network 10/17/2022 15,951.18 
DD10/21/2022-IM...Illinois Municipal Retirement 10/21/2022 22,241.27
DD202210 PaylocityPaylocity Payroll 10/7/2022 293.32 
DD202210-03TSYS Merchant Solutions-Omaha 10/3/2022 190.72 
DD202210-03-2TSYS Merchant Solutions-Omaha 10/3/2022 20.00
DD202210-04TSYS Merchant Solutions-Omaha 10/4/2022 42.50 
DD202210-2 Payl...Paylocity Payroll 10/21/2022 623.48 
DD202210-31Office of the Secretary of State of Illinois 10/31/2022 5,373.00
Sep TSYS Withdra... 10/3/2022 453.00 
STMT202210Com...Comcast 10/1/2022 921.96 
STMT202210DL-C...Comcast 10/1/2022 303.77 
STMT202210RO-...Comcast 10/1/2022 201.18 

Total 10100 - BANK 
ACCOUNTS

144,055.62 

Attachment to Exhibit A.1.b

Quarterly payment for catalog service

HVAC repairs

Return to Agenda



Fox River Valley Public Library District
Check/Voucher Register - AP & Payroll Complete

10100 - BANK ACCOUNTS
From 10/1/2022 Through 10/31/2022

Vendor Name Check Number Effective Date Check Amount

Report Total 144,055.62 

Attachment to Exhibit A.1.b

Return to Agenda



Page 1 Total 144,055.62$

GROSS PAYROLL-September 2022 165,668.87$

LESS EMPLOYEE PORTION:

MEDICAL INSURANCE 2,049.36

DENTAL INSURANCE 290.98

I.M.R.F 8034.39

PLUS EMPLOYER PORTION:

I.M.R.F 14,206.88

MEDICARE/F.I.C.A. 12,722.23

TOTAL PAYROLL EXPENSE 182,223.25

(14,206.88)

168,016.37$ 168,016.37$

312,071.99$

Fox River Valley Public Library District

Check/Voucher Register - AP & Payroll Complete

10100 - BANK ACCOUNTS

From 09/01/22 Through 09/30/22

MONTHLY PAYROLL EXPENSE

*Minus IMRF Employer Portion Direct Debit

Attachment to Exhibit A.1.b

Return to Agenda



Fo
x

 R
iv

er
 V

al
le

y 
P

u
b

li
c 

Li
b

ra
ry

 D
is

tr
ic

t
St

at
em

en
t 

of
 R

ev
en

ue
s 

an
d 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s 

- 
M

on
Fi

n 
FY

22
23

 -
 U

np
os

te
d 

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

In
cl

ud
ed

 I
n 

R
ep

or
t

10
-

G
EN

ER
A
L/

C
O

R
PO

R
A
TE

Fr
om

 1
0/

1/
20

22
 T

hr
ou

gh
 1

0/
31

/2
02

2

M
on

th
 A

ct
iv

ity
Ye

ar
 A

ct
iv

ity
U

se
d

FY
22

23
 P

er
ce

nt
 

R
em

ai
ni

ng
FY

22
23

 $
 

Bu
dg

et
FY

22
23

 W
or

ki
ng

 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t 
- 

R
em

ai
ni

ng
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t 
FY

22
23

 P
er

ce
nt

 

R
ev

en
ue

s
00

R
EV

EN
U

ES
0

D
is

tr
ic

t
W

id
e

00
D

EP
A
R

TM
EN

T-
W

ID
E

43
01

0
TA

X 
LE

VY
41

6,
41

7.
48

 
3,

71
6,

79
9.

02
 

97
.0

8%
11

1,
44

9.
98

 
3,

82
8,

24
9.

00
 

2.
91

%
43

02
0

PP
R

T
34

,0
72

.0
9

62
,2

56
.0

6
77

.8
2%

17
,7

43
.9

4
80

,0
00

.0
0

22
.1

7%
44

01
0

IN
T 

&
 D

IV
 I

N
C
O

M
E

10
,9

42
.9

6 
32

,4
05

.0
4 

1,
08

0.
16

%
(2

9,
40

5.
04

)
3,

00
0.

00
 

(9
80

.1
6)

%
45

01
0

PE
R

 C
A
PI

TA
 G

R
A
N

T
0.

00
 

10
5,

50
6.

75
 

10
3.

16
%

(3
,2

33
.2

0)
10

2,
27

3.
55

 
(3

.1
6)

%
45

02
0

O
TH

ER
G

R
A
N

TS
30

0.
00

2,
63

4.
87

26
.3

4%
7,

36
5.

13
10

,0
00

.0
0

73
.6

5%
45

03
0

SR
C
 S

PO
N

SO
R
SH

IP
0.

00
 

45
.8

0 
0.

00
%

(4
5.

80
)

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

46
03

0
LO

ST
 &

 D
A
M

A
G

ED
25

6.
50

 
1,

77
0.

98
 

35
.4

1%
3,

22
9.

02
 

5,
00

0.
00

 
64

.5
8%

46
25

0
LI

C
EN

SE
PL

A
TE

R
EN

EW
A
L

IN
C
O

M
E

6,
44

3.
00

29
,4

73
.0

0
36

.8
4%

50
,5

27
.0

0
80

,0
00

.0
0

63
.1

5%

46
40

0
M

IS
C
EL

LA
N

EO
U

S 
IN

C
O

M
E

37
.9

4 
12

7.
55

 
25

.5
1%

37
2.

45
 

50
0.

00
 

74
.4

9%

46
45

0
R

EI
M

BU
R

SE
M

EN
TS

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

%
18

,0
00

.0
0 

18
,0

00
.0

0 
10

0.
00

%
46

60
0

R
ET

IR
ED

EM
PL

O
YE

E
R

EI
M

BU
R

SE
M

EN
TS

94
.0

0
37

6.
00

31
.3

3%
82

4.
00

1,
20

0.
00

68
.6

6%

1
D

un
de

e 
Li

br
ar

y
00

D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T-
W

ID
E

46
11

0
M

EE
TI

N
G

 R
M

 R
EN

TA
L

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

%
50

.0
0 

50
.0

0 
10

0.
00

%
46

20
0

PR
IN

T/
C
O

PY
 R

EV
EN

U
E

49
7.

41
 

2,
46

2.
10

 
70

.3
4%

1,
03

7.
90

 
3,

50
0.

00
 

29
.6

5%
46

30
0

TA
XA

BL
E

SA
LE

S
(U

SB
,

D
VD

, 
EA

R
BU

D
S)

0.
00

16
.5

0
33

.0
0%

33
.5

0
50

.0
0

67
.0

0%

2
R
an

da
ll 

O
ak

s
00

D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T-
W

ID
E

46
20

0
PR

IN
T/

C
O

PY
 R

EV
EN

U
E

35
.3

0 
22

2.
95

 
44

.5
9%

27
7.

05
 

50
0.

00
 

55
.4

1%
46

30
0

TA
XA

BL
E 

SA
LE

S 
(U

SB
, 

D
VD

, 
EA

R
BU

D
S)

0.
00

 
1.

50
 

3.
00

%
48

.5
0 

50
.0

0 
97

.0
0%

To
ta

l R
EV

EN
U

ES
46

9,
09

6.
68

 
3,

95
4,

09
8.

12
 

95
.6

9%
17

8,
27

4.
43

 
4,

13
2,

37
2.

55
 

4.
31

%
To

ta
lR

ev
en

ue
s

46
9,

09
6.

68
3,

95
4,

09
8.

12
95

.6
9%

17
8,

27
4.

43
4,

13
2,

37
2.

55
4.

31
%

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

01
TR

A
N

SF
ER

S 
BE

TW
EE

N
FU

N
D

S
0

D
is

tr
ic

t 
W

id
e

00
D

EP
A
R

TM
EN

T-
W

ID
E

70
00

0
TR

A
N

SF
ER

 O
U

T
0.

00
 

20
0,

00
0.

00
 

0.
00

%
(2

00
,0

00
.0

0)
0.

00
 

0.
00

%
To

ta
l T

R
A
N

SF
ER

S 
BE

TW
EE

N
 F

U
N

D
S

0.
00

 
20

0,
00

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

(2
00

,0
00

.0
0)

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

A
tta
ch
m
e
nt
to
E
xh
ib
it
A
.1
.c R
e
tu
rn

to
A
ge
n
d
a



Fo
x

 R
iv

er
 V

al
le

y 
P

u
b

li
c 

Li
b

ra
ry

 D
is

tr
ic

t
St

at
em

en
t 

of
 R

ev
en

ue
s 

an
d 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s 

- 
M

on
Fi

n 
FY

22
23

 -
 U

np
os

te
d 

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

In
cl

ud
ed

 I
n 

R
ep

or
t

10
-

G
EN

ER
A
L/

C
O

R
PO

R
A
TE

Fr
om

 1
0/

1/
20

22
 T

hr
ou

gh
 1

0/
31

/2
02

2

M
on

th
 A

ct
iv

ity
Ye

ar
 A

ct
iv

ity
U

se
d

FY
22

23
 P

er
ce

nt
 

R
em

ai
ni

ng
FY

22
23

 $
 

Bu
dg

et
FY

22
23

 W
or

ki
ng

 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t 
- 

R
em

ai
ni

ng
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t 
FY

22
23

 P
er

ce
nt

 

15
PE

R
SO

N
N

EL
 

SE
R

VI
C
ES

/B
EN

EF
IT

S

0
D

is
tr

ic
t

W
id

e
00

D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T-
W

ID
E

52
12

0
EM

PL
O

YE
E 

IN
SU

R
A
N

C
ES

13
,5

16
.8

4 
52

,8
68

.8
6 

22
.4

0%
18

3,
13

1.
14

 
23

6,
00

0.
00

 
77

.5
9%

52
12

1
IM

R
F

14
,2

06
.8

8
59

,3
23

.5
0

28
.9

3%
14

5,
67

6.
50

20
5,

00
0.

00
71

.0
6%

52
12

2
R

EI
M

BU
R

SE
D

 I
N

S
94

.0
0 

37
6.

00
 

31
.3

3%
82

4.
00

 
1,

20
0.

00
 

68
.6

6%
52

16
0

TU
IT

IO
N

 R
EI

M
B

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

%
10

,0
00

.0
0 

10
,0

00
.0

0 
10

0.
00

%
52

21
2

FI
C
A

/
M

ED
IC

A
R

E
12

,7
22

.2
3

48
,0

94
.1

9
28

.6
2%

11
9,

90
5.

81
16

8,
00

0.
00

71
.3

7%
05

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

52
10

0
SA

LA
R

IE
S

34
,9

87
.7

0 
12

7,
03

6.
32

 
27

.1
8%

34
0,

24
9.

68
 

46
7,

28
6.

00
 

72
.8

1%
40

PU
BL

IC
R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
52

10
0

SA
LA

R
IE

S
12

,1
22

.0
1 

39
,6

73
.5

1 
26

.2
3%

11
1,

52
6.

49
 

15
1,

20
0.

00
 

73
.7

6%
50

IT
 /

 N
ET

W
O

R
K

52
10

0
SA

LA
R

IE
S

8,
72

4.
29

 
34

,6
17

.2
2 

30
.4

3%
79

,1
15

.7
8 

11
3,

73
3.

00
 

69
.5

6%
60

PA
TS

52
10

0
SA

LA
R

IE
S

9,
70

3.
76

38
,7

83
.3

1
28

.6
7%

96
,4

87
.6

9
13

5,
27

1.
00

71
.3

2%
90

FA
C
IL

IT
IE

S
52

10
0

SA
LA

R
IE

S
9,

89
0.

90
 

36
,0

16
.8

6 
21

.5
6%

13
0,

98
0.

14
 

16
6,

99
7.

00
 

78
.4

3%
1

D
un

de
e

Li
br

ar
y

10
A
D

U
LT

 &
 T

EE
N

 S
ER

VI
C
ES

52
10

0
SA

LA
R

IE
S

34
,1

53
.4

3 
12

4,
54

2.
74

 
27

.9
7%

32
0,

69
7.

26
 

44
5,

24
0.

00
 

72
.0

2%
20

YO
U

TH
SE

R
VI

C
ES

52
10

0
SA

LA
R

IE
S

19
,3

48
.0

0 
79

,3
22

.7
7 

28
.0

1%
20

3,
82

1.
23

 
28

3,
14

4.
00

 
71

.9
8%

70
A
C
C
O

U
N

T 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

52
10

0
SA

LA
R

IE
S

22
,9

36
.0

3
90

,6
14

.7
8

29
.2

5%
21

9,
08

9.
22

30
9,

70
4.

00
70

.7
4%

75
SH

EL
VE

R
S

52
10

0
SA

LA
R

IE
S

0.
00

 
44

4.
00

 
0.

00
%

(4
44

.0
0)

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

2
R
an

da
ll 

O
ak

s
80

R
AN

D
AL

L 
O

A
KS

52
10

0
SA

LA
R

IE
S

16
,7

77
.8

5
65

,7
24

.4
8

28
.0

4%
16

8,
60

5.
52

23
4,

33
0.

00
71

.9
5%

To
ta

l P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

/B
EN

EF
IT

S
20

9,
18

3.
92

 
79

7,
43

8.
54

 
27

.2
4%

2,
12

9,
66

6.
46

 
2,

92
7,

10
5.

00
 

72
.7

6%

20
LI

BR
A
R

Y
M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
0

D
is

tr
ic

t 
W

id
e

00
D

EP
A
R

TM
EN

T-
W

ID
E

60
90

0
M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
SU

PP
LI

ES
40

9.
91

3,
78

9.
38

37
.8

9%
6,

21
0.

62
10

,0
00

.0
0

62
.1

0%
61

50
0

D
A
TA

BA
SE

S
9,

56
1.

00
 

36
,5

64
.7

7 
63

.3
1%

21
,1

88
.2

3 
57

,7
53

.0
0 

36
.6

8%
61

51
0

EB
O

O
KS

1,
55

7.
24

 
41

,8
80

.1
0 

72
.5

8%
15

,8
19

.9
0 

57
,7

00
.0

0 
27

.4
1%

61
52

0
D

O
W

N
LO

AD
A
BL

E
M

ED
IA

1,
80

5.
13

7,
42

0.
33

22
.3

0%
25

,8
54

.6
7

33
,2

75
.0

0
77

.6
9%

A
tta
ch
m
e
nt
to
E
xh
ib
it
A
.1
.c R
e
tu
rn

to
A
ge
n
d
a



Fo
x

 R
iv

er
 V

al
le

y 
P

u
b

li
c 

Li
b

ra
ry

 D
is

tr
ic

t
St

at
em

en
t 

of
 R

ev
en

ue
s 

an
d 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s 

- 
M

on
Fi

n 
FY

22
23

 -
 U

np
os

te
d 

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

In
cl

ud
ed

 I
n 

R
ep

or
t

10
-

G
EN

ER
A
L/

C
O

R
PO

R
A
TE

Fr
om

 1
0/

1/
20

22
 T

hr
ou

gh
 1

0/
31

/2
02

2

M
on

th
 A

ct
iv

ity
Ye

ar
 A

ct
iv

ity
U

se
d

FY
22

23
 P

er
ce

nt
 

R
em

ai
ni

ng
FY

22
23

 $
 

Bu
dg

et
FY

22
23

 W
or

ki
ng

 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t 
- 

R
em

ai
ni

ng
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t 
FY

22
23

 P
er

ce
nt

 

61
54

0
H

O
TS

PO
TS

0.
00

 
4,

80
0.

00
 

48
.0

0%
5,

20
0.

00
 

10
,0

00
.0

0 
52

.0
0%

64
10

0
PR

O
C
 F

EE
S 

BO
O

KS
29

1.
75

 
1,

11
3.

22
 

27
.8

3%
2,

88
6.

78
 

4,
00

0.
00

 
72

.1
6%

64
20

0
PR

O
C

FE
ES

A
V

88
6.

43
2,

86
5.

80
35

.8
2%

5,
13

4.
20

8,
00

0.
00

64
.1

7%
64

50
0

O
N

LI
N

E 
O

R
D

ER
IN

G
 F

EE
19

3.
84

 
19

3.
84

 
27

.6
9%

50
6.

16
 

70
0.

00
 

72
.3

0%
70

90
0

SU
PP

LI
ES

0.
00

 
12

.7
4 

0.
00

%
(1

2.
74

)
0.

00
 

0.
00

%
05

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

61
12

0
BO

O
KS

 N
F

24
2.

01
 

24
2.

01
 

24
.2

0%
75

7.
99

 
1,

00
0.

00
 

75
.7

9%
61

20
0

PE
R
IO

D
IC

A
LS

0.
00

 
1,

62
2.

88
 

81
.1

4%
37

7.
12

 
2,

00
0.

00
 

18
.8

5%
1

D
un

de
e

Li
br

ar
y

00
D

EP
A
R

TM
EN

T-
W

ID
E

61
20

0
PE

R
IO

D
IC

A
LS

0.
00

 
3,

18
7.

43
 

70
.8

3%
1,

31
2.

57
 

4,
50

0.
00

 
29

.1
6%

61
60

0
VI

D
EO

G
A
M

ES
85

4.
40

1,
68

0.
50

9.
88

%
15

,3
19

.5
0

17
,0

00
.0

0
90

.1
1%

10
A
D

U
LT

 &
 T

EE
N

 S
ER

VI
C
ES

61
11

0
BO

O
KS

 F
IC

TI
O

N
3,

10
6.

13
 

10
,9

48
.3

7 
34

.2
1%

21
,0

51
.6

3 
32

,0
00

.0
0 

65
.7

8%
61

11
1

BO
O

KS
 L

A
R
G

E 
TY

PE
28

9.
17

 
1,

07
4.

55
 

26
.8

6%
2,

92
5.

45
 

4,
00

0.
00

 
73

.1
3%

61
12

0
BO

O
KS

 N
F

77
1.

18
 

2,
22

3.
23

 
13

.8
9%

13
,7

76
.7

7 
16

,0
00

.0
0 

86
.1

0%
61

13
0

BO
O

KS
SP

AN
IS

H
27

3.
18

39
3.

03
9.

82
%

3,
60

6.
97

4,
00

0.
00

90
.1

7%
61

14
0

G
R

A
PH

IC
 N

O
VE

LS
10

7.
83

 
1,

49
0.

24
 

59
.6

0%
1,

00
9.

76
 

2,
50

0.
00

 
40

.3
9%

61
33

0
AU

D
IO

BO
O

KS
50

9.
87

 
2,

02
1.

52
 

28
.8

7%
4,

97
8.

48
 

7,
00

0.
00

 
71

.1
2%

61
35

0
M

U
SI

C
23

0.
64

1,
21

9.
10

30
.4

7%
2,

78
0.

90
4,

00
0.

00
69

.5
2%

61
40

0
D

VD
1,

82
1.

28
 

5,
56

5.
78

 
45

.4
3%

6,
68

4.
22

 
12

,2
50

.0
0 

54
.5

6%
61

70
0

N
O

N
TR

A
D

IT
IO

N
A
L 

M
A
TE

R
IA

LS
81

8.
16

 
86

3.
42

 
17

.2
6%

4,
13

6.
58

 
5,

00
0.

00
 

82
.7

3%

15
TE

EN
61

10
0

BO
O

KS
55

1.
69

 
2,

22
2.

09
 

27
.7

7%
5,

77
7.

91
 

8,
00

0.
00

 
72

.2
2%

61
13

0
BO

O
KS

SP
AN

IS
H

30
.5

6
22

2.
35

11
.1

1%
1,

77
7.

65
2,

00
0.

00
88

.8
8%

61
33

0
AU

D
IO

BO
O

KS
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

1,
00

0.
00

 
1,

00
0.

00
 

10
0.

00
%

20
YO

U
TH

 S
ER

VI
C
ES

61
10

0
BO

O
KS

3,
37

6.
99

 
9,

22
3.

53
 

20
.4

9%
35

,7
76

.4
7 

45
,0

00
.0

0 
79

.5
0%

61
13

0
BO

O
KS

 S
PA

N
IS

H
12

3.
44

 
85

6.
65

 
10

.7
0%

7,
14

3.
35

 
8,

00
0.

00
 

89
.2

9%
61

33
0

AU
D

IO
BO

O
KS

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

%
1,

50
0.

00
1,

50
0.

00
10

0.
00

%
61

35
0

M
U

SI
C

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

%
50

0.
00

 
50

0.
00

 
10

0.
00

%
61

40
0

D
VD

40
2.

45
 

1,
45

5.
70

 
29

.1
1%

3,
54

4.
30

 
5,

00
0.

00
 

70
.8

8%
61

70
0

N
O

N
TR

A
D

IT
IO

N
A
L

M
A
TE

R
IA

LS
14

2.
68

1,
37

7.
05

39
.3

4%
2,

12
2.

95
3,

50
0.

00
60

.6
5%

2
R
an

da
ll 

O
ak

s
00

D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T-
W

ID
E

61
20

0
PE

R
IO

D
IC

A
LS

0.
00

 
1,

49
7.

44
 

99
.8

2%
2.

56
 

1,
50

0.
00

 
0.

17
%

61
60

0
VI

D
EO

G
A
M

ES
49

3.
00

 
1,

08
5.

70
 

21
.7

1%
3,

91
4.

30
 

5,
00

0.
00

 
78

.2
8%

10
A
D

U
LT

&
TE

EN
SE

R
VI

C
ES

A
tta
ch
m
e
nt
to
E
xh
ib
it
A
.1
.c R
e
tu
rn

to
A
ge
n
d
a



Fo
x

 R
iv

er
 V

al
le

y 
P

u
b

li
c 

Li
b

ra
ry

 D
is

tr
ic

t
St

at
em

en
t 

of
 R

ev
en

ue
s 

an
d 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s 

- 
M

on
Fi

n 
FY

22
23

 -
 U

np
os

te
d 

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

In
cl

ud
ed

 I
n 

R
ep

or
t

10
-

G
EN

ER
A
L/

C
O

R
PO

R
A
TE

Fr
om

 1
0/

1/
20

22
 T

hr
ou

gh
 1

0/
31

/2
02

2

M
on

th
 A

ct
iv

ity
Ye

ar
 A

ct
iv

ity
U

se
d

FY
22

23
 P

er
ce

nt
 

R
em

ai
ni

ng
FY

22
23

 $
 

Bu
dg

et
FY

22
23

 W
or

ki
ng

 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t 
- 

R
em

ai
ni

ng
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t 
FY

22
23

 P
er

ce
nt

 

61
11

0
BO

O
KS

 F
IC

TI
O

N
1,

16
8.

97
 

3,
91

1.
25

 
39

.1
1%

6,
08

8.
75

 
10

,0
00

.0
0 

60
.8

8%
61

12
0

BO
O

KS
 N

F
12

9.
39

 
38

6.
17

 
12

.8
7%

2,
61

3.
83

 
3,

00
0.

00
 

87
.1

2%
61

40
0

D
VD

67
9.

90
1,

92
7.

24
25

.6
9%

5,
57

2.
76

7,
50

0.
00

74
.3

0%
15

TE
EN

61
10

0
BO

O
KS

32
6.

86
 

94
9.

43
 

31
.6

4%
2,

05
0.

57
 

3,
00

0.
00

 
68

.3
5%

61
33

0
AU

D
IO

BO
O

KS
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
%

25
0.

00
25

0.
00

10
0.

00
%

20
YO

U
TH

 S
ER

VI
C
ES

61
10

0
BO

O
KS

1,
02

7.
73

 
3,

48
8.

33
 

24
.9

1%
10

,5
11

.6
7 

14
,0

00
.0

0 
75

.0
8%

61
13

0
BO

O
KS

SP
AN

IS
H

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

%
1,

50
0.

00
1,

50
0.

00
10

0.
00

%
61

40
0

D
VD

18
1.

38
 

83
7.

32
 

27
.9

1%
2,

16
2.

68
 

3,
00

0.
00

 
72

.0
8%

61
70

0
N

O
N

TR
A
D

IT
IO

N
A
L 

M
A
TE

R
IA

LS
15

1.
00

 
20

1.
00

 
40

.2
0%

29
9.

00
 

50
0.

00
 

59
.8

0%

To
ta

l L
IB

R
A
R
Y 

M
A
TE

R
IA

LS
32

,5
15

.1
9 

16
0,

81
3.

49
 

38
.6

2%
25

5,
61

4.
51

 
41

6,
42

8.
00

 
61

.3
8%

51
LI

BR
A
R

Y 
O

PE
R

A
TI

O
N

S
0

D
is

tr
ic

t 
W

id
e

00
D

EP
A
R

TM
EN

T-
W

ID
E

52
12

3
W

O
R

KE
R

S
C
O

M
P

0.
00

1,
95

0.
00

25
.0

0%
5,

85
0.

00
7,

80
0.

00
75

.0
0%

52
12

4
U

N
EM

PL
O

YM
EN

T 
IN

S
1,

33
9.

99
 

3,
01

9.
55

 
30

.1
9%

6,
98

0.
45

 
10

,0
00

.0
0 

69
.8

0%
52

13
0

ST
A
FF

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
1,

80
0.

00
 

2,
20

0.
00

 
32

.8
3%

4,
50

0.
00

 
6,

70
0.

00
 

67
.1

6%
70

80
0

PO
ST

A
G

E
17

.9
9

85
0.

55
28

.3
5%

2,
14

9.
45

3,
00

0.
00

71
.6

4%
70

90
0

SU
PP

LI
ES

1,
17

1.
25

 
3,

53
1.

52
 

27
.1

6%
9,

46
8.

48
 

13
,0

00
.0

0 
72

.8
3%

73
22

5
PU

BL
IC

 L
IA

BI
LI

TY
 I

N
S

2,
60

4.
00

 
11

,7
93

.0
0 

29
.4

8%
28

,2
07

.0
0 

40
,0

00
.0

0 
70

.5
1%

73
23

0
TR

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
R

EI
M

BU
R

SE
M

EN
T

19
0.

01
21

4.
88

4.
29

%
4,

78
5.

12
5,

00
0.

00
95

.7
0%

73
24

0
BO

A
R

D
 E

XP
EN

SE
S

0.
00

 
37

5.
00

 
15

.0
0%

2,
12

5.
00

 
2,

50
0.

00
 

85
.0

0%
73

24
1

LE
G

A
L

N
O

TI
C
ES

FE
ES

0.
00

26
3.

35
13

.1
6%

1,
73

6.
65

2,
00

0.
00

86
.8

3%
73

24
2

M
EM

BE
R

SH
IP

S
65

0.
00

 
95

0.
00

 
32

.7
5%

1,
95

0.
00

 
2,

90
0.

00
 

67
.2

4%
73

24
5

BA
C
KG

R
O

U
N

D
 C

H
EC

K 
FE

ES
30

.0
0 

57
.0

0 
14

.2
5%

34
3.

00
 

40
0.

00
 

85
.7

5%

73
25

0
BA

N
K 

C
H

A
R
G

ES
21

0.
72

 
94

6.
58

 
31

.5
5%

2,
05

3.
42

 
3,

00
0.

00
 

68
.4

4%
73

25
5

IN
V
ES

TM
EN

T
FE

ES
32

3.
46

1,
33

6.
17

22
.2

6%
4,

66
3.

83
6,

00
0.

00
77

.7
3%

73
26

0
LO

ST
 &

 P
AI

D
 

FO
R

W
A
R

D
IN

G
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

50
0.

00
 

50
0.

00
 

10
0.

00
%

73
28

0
C
O

ST
O

F
IT

EM
S

SO
LD

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

%
50

0.
00

50
0.

00
10

0.
00

%
73

28
1

TA
X 

EX
PE

N
SE

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

%
15

0.
00

 
15

0.
00

 
10

0.
00

%
73

28
2

LI
C
EN

SE
 P

LA
TE

 S
EC

 O
F 

ST
A
TE

 R
EI

M
BU

R
SE

M
EN

T
6,

12
8.

00
 

26
,9

45
.2

5 
35

.9
2%

48
,0

54
.7

5 
75

,0
00

.0
0 

64
.0

7%

73
28

3
LI

C
EN

SE
 P

LA
TE

 S
&

SL
T 

FE
ES

42
.5

0 
17

5.
00

 
28

.0
0%

45
0.

00
 

62
5.

00
 

72
.0

0%

A
tta
ch
m
e
nt
to
E
xh
ib
it
A
.1
.c R
e
tu
rn

to
A
ge
n
d
a



Fo
x

 R
iv

er
 V

al
le

y 
P

u
b

li
c 

Li
b

ra
ry

 D
is

tr
ic

t
St

at
em

en
t 

of
 R

ev
en

ue
s 

an
d 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s 

- 
M

on
Fi

n 
FY

22
23

 -
 U

np
os

te
d 

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

In
cl

ud
ed

 I
n 

R
ep

or
t

10
-

G
EN

ER
A
L/

C
O

R
PO

R
A
TE

Fr
om

 1
0/

1/
20

22
 T

hr
ou

gh
 1

0/
31

/2
02

2

M
on

th
 A

ct
iv

ity
Ye

ar
 A

ct
iv

ity
U

se
d

FY
22

23
 P

er
ce

nt
 

R
em

ai
ni

ng
FY

22
23

 $
 

Bu
dg

et
FY

22
23

 W
or

ki
ng

 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t 
- 

R
em

ai
ni

ng
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t 
FY

22
23

 P
er

ce
nt

 

73
28

5
R

EI
M

BU
R

SE
D

 
PU

R
C
H

A
SE

S
4,

70
5.

99
 

7,
70

5.
99

 
42

.8
1%

10
,2

94
.0

1 
18

,0
00

.0
0 

57
.1

8%

73
29

0
H

O
SP

IT
AL

IT
Y

23
2.

69
25

2.
80

7.
22

%
3,

24
7.

20
3,

50
0.

00
92

.7
7%

73
29

5
M

EE
TI

N
G

 E
XP

EN
SE

10
.8

8 
46

0.
16

 
46

.0
1%

53
9.

84
 

1,
00

0.
00

 
53

.9
8%

76
50

0
C
A
SH

 U
N

D
ER

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

%
24

9.
50

 
24

9.
50

 
10

0.
00

%
79

99
0

C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
T

EX
PE

N
SE

S
88

.4
6

1,
59

8.
46

53
.2

8%
1,

40
1.

54
3,

00
0.

00
46

.7
1%

05
A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

52
13

0
ST

A
FF

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
50

0.
00

 
1,

49
5.

00
 

27
.1

8%
4,

00
5.

00
 

5,
50

0.
00

 
72

.8
1%

52
15

0
D

IR
EC

TO
R
'S

C
O

N
F

50
7.

96
60

7.
96

17
.3

7%
2,

89
2.

04
3,

50
0.

00
82

.6
2%

73
24

2
M

EM
BE

R
SH

IP
S

10
7.

00
 

95
8.

00
 

35
.8

8%
1,

71
2.

00
 

2,
67

0.
00

 
64

.1
1%

10
A
D

U
LT

 &
 T

EE
N

 S
ER

VI
C
ES

70
90

0
SU

PP
LI

ES
62

7.
48

82
9.

44
41

.4
7%

1,
17

0.
56

2,
00

0.
00

58
.5

2%
30

PU
BL

IC
 S

ER
VI

C
E

70
90

0
SU

PP
LI

ES
66

5.
02

 
1,

16
4.

83
 

16
.6

4%
5,

83
5.

17
 

7,
00

0.
00

 
83

.3
5%

40
PU

BL
IC

 R
EL

AT
IO

N
S

52
13

0
ST

A
FF

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
0.

00
 

47
5.

00
 

47
.5

0%
52

5.
00

 
1,

00
0.

00
 

52
.5

0%
73

24
2

M
EM

BE
R

SH
IP

S
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
%

15
0.

00
15

0.
00

10
0.

00
%

50
IT

 /
 N

ET
W

O
R

K
52

13
0

ST
A
FF

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

1,
00

0.
00

 
1,

00
0.

00
 

10
0.

00
%

73
24

2
M

EM
BE

R
SH

IP
S

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

%
29

0.
00

29
0.

00
10

0.
00

%
60

PA
TS

73
24

2
M

EM
BE

R
SH

IP
S

0.
00

 
15

0.
00

 
10

0.
00

%
0.

00
 

15
0.

00
 

0.
00

%
90

FA
C
IL

IT
IE

S
70

90
0

SU
PP

LI
ES

51
7.

14
 

1,
52

9.
77

 
15

.2
9%

8,
47

0.
23

 
10

,0
00

.0
0 

84
.7

0%
1

D
un

de
e 

Li
br

ar
y

00
D

EP
A
R

TM
EN

T-
W

ID
E

73
21

5
C
O

PI
ER

/P
R

IN
T 

EX
PE

N
SE

61
3.

55
 

2,
62

9.
19

 
37

.5
5%

4,
37

0.
81

 
7,

00
0.

00
 

62
.4

4%
73

52
0

PL
A
N

T 
O

PE
R
A
TI

O
N

1,
89

4.
51

 
4,

61
3.

20
 

23
.0

6%
15

,3
86

.8
0 

20
,0

00
.0

0 
76

.9
3%

10
A
D

U
LT

 &
 T

EE
N

 S
ER

VI
C
ES

52
13

0
ST

A
FF

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
0.

00
 

27
5.

00
 

5.
50

%
4,

72
5.

00
 

5,
00

0.
00

 
94

.5
0%

73
24

2
M

EM
BE

R
SH

IP
S

0.
00

28
6.

00
22

.1
7%

1,
00

4.
00

1,
29

0.
00

77
.8

2%
20

YO
U

TH
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

52
13

0
ST

A
FF

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

5,
00

0.
00

 
5,

00
0.

00
 

10
0.

00
%

73
24

2
M

EM
BE

R
SH

IP
S

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

%
1,

00
0.

00
1,

00
0.

00
10

0.
00

%
70

A
C
C
O

U
N

T 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

52
13

0
ST

A
FF

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
91

1.
46

 
91

1.
46

 
60

.7
6%

58
8.

54
 

1,
50

0.
00

 
39

.2
3%

73
24

2
M

EM
BE

R
SH

IP
S

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

%
30

0.
00

30
0.

00
10

0.
00

%
2

R
an

da
ll 

O
ak

s
00

D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T-
W

ID
E

73
21

5
C
O

PI
ER

/P
R

IN
T

EX
PE

N
SE

58
.1

0
25

6.
11

25
.6

1%
74

3.
89

1,
00

0.
00

74
.3

8%

A
tta
ch
m
e
nt
to
E
xh
ib
it
A
.1
.c R
e
tu
rn

to
A
ge
n
d
a



Fo
x

 R
iv

er
 V

al
le

y 
P

u
b

li
c 

Li
b

ra
ry

 D
is

tr
ic

t
St

at
em

en
t 

of
 R

ev
en

ue
s 

an
d 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s 

- 
M

on
Fi

n 
FY

22
23

 -
 U

np
os

te
d 

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

In
cl

ud
ed

 I
n 

R
ep

or
t

10
-

G
EN

ER
A
L/

C
O

R
PO

R
A
TE

Fr
om

 1
0/

1/
20

22
 T

hr
ou

gh
 1

0/
31

/2
02

2

M
on

th
 A

ct
iv

ity
Ye

ar
 A

ct
iv

ity
U

se
d

FY
22

23
 P

er
ce

nt
 

R
em

ai
ni

ng
FY

22
23

 $
 

Bu
dg

et
FY

22
23

 W
or

ki
ng

 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t 
- 

R
em

ai
ni

ng
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t 
FY

22
23

 P
er

ce
nt

 

73
50

5
R

EN
T 

EX
PE

N
SE

5,
40

7.
50

 
21

,6
30

.0
0 

33
.3

3%
43

,2
60

.0
0 

64
,8

90
.0

0 
66

.6
6%

80
R
AN

D
AL

L 
O

A
KS

52
13

0
ST

A
FF

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
%

3,
00

0.
00

3,
00

0.
00

10
0.

00
%

73
24

2
M

EM
BE

R
SH

IP
S

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

%
42

5.
00

 
42

5.
00

 
10

0.
00

%
To

ta
l L

IB
R
AR

Y 
O

PE
R

A
TI

O
N

S
31

,3
55

.6
6 

10
2,

43
6.

22
 

29
.3

9%
24

6,
05

3.
28

 
34

8,
48

9.
50

 
70

.6
1%

52
PU

BL
IC

 R
EL

AT
IO

N
S

0
D

is
tr

ic
t 

W
id

e
00

D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T-
W

ID
E

70
80

0
PO

ST
A
G

E
2,

50
0.

00
 

5,
00

0.
00

 
45

.4
5%

6,
00

0.
00

 
11

,0
00

.0
0 

54
.5

4%
70

90
0

SU
PP

LI
ES

49
.9

9 
3,

97
1.

07
 

66
.1

8%
2,

02
8.

93
 

6,
00

0.
00

 
33

.8
1%

73
01

0
N

EW
SL

ET
TE

R
0.

00
6,

98
8.

00
25

.8
8%

20
,0

12
.0

0
27

,0
00

.0
0

74
.1

1%
73

02
0

O
U

TS
ID

E 
PR

IN
TI

N
G

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

%
1,

50
0.

00
 

1,
50

0.
00

 
10

0.
00

%
73

29
0

H
O

SP
IT

AL
IT

Y
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

20
0.

00
 

20
0.

00
 

10
0.

00
%

To
ta

l P
U

BL
IC

 R
EL

AT
IO

N
S

2,
54

9.
99

 
15

,9
59

.0
7 

34
.9

2%
29

,7
40

.9
3 

45
,7

00
.0

0 
65

.0
8%

53
G

EN
ER

A
L 

PR
O

G
R

A
M

M
IN

G
0

D
is

tr
ic

t
W

id
e

00
D

EP
A
R

TM
EN

T-
W

ID
E

70
90

0
SU

PP
LI

ES
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

2,
00

0.
00

 
2,

00
0.

00
 

10
0.

00
%

73
15

0
PE

R
FO

R
M

ER
S

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

%
4,

50
0.

00
4,

50
0.

00
10

0.
00

%
73

15
1

SU
M

M
ER

 R
EA

D
IN

G
0.

00
 

1,
49

9.
20

 
9.

37
%

14
,5

00
.8

0 
16

,0
00

.0
0 

90
.6

3%
73

15
2

W
IN

TE
R

 R
EA

D
IN

G
25

9.
87

 
25

9.
87

 
8.

66
%

2,
74

0.
13

 
3,

00
0.

00
 

91
.3

3%
73

15
3

M
IS

C
R

EA
D

IN
G

C
H

A
LL

EN
G

ES
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
%

2,
50

0.
00

2,
50

0.
00

10
0.

00
%

73
15

5
LI

C
EN

SI
N

G
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

1,
70

0.
00

 
1,

70
0.

00
 

10
0.

00
%

1
D

un
de

e
Li

br
ar

y
10

A
D

U
LT

 &
 T

EE
N

 S
ER

VI
C
ES

70
90

0
SU

PP
LI

ES
31

8.
52

 
1,

39
4.

78
 

26
.5

6%
3,

85
5.

22
 

5,
25

0.
00

 
73

.4
3%

15
TE

EN
70

90
0

SU
PP

LI
ES

0.
00

 
27

5.
68

 
13

.7
8%

1,
72

4.
32

 
2,

00
0.

00
 

86
.2

1%
73

15
0

PE
R

FO
R

M
ER

S
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
%

50
0.

00
50

0.
00

10
0.

00
%

20
YO

U
TH

 S
ER

VI
C
ES

70
90

0
SU

PP
LI

ES
1,

72
7.

35
 

3,
13

4.
19

 
24

.1
0%

9,
86

5.
81

 
13

,0
00

.0
0 

75
.8

9%
73

15
0

PE
R

FO
R

M
ER

S
0.

00
30

0.
00

7.
50

%
3,

70
0.

00
4,

00
0.

00
92

.5
0%

2
R
an

da
ll 

O
ak

s
80

R
AN

D
AL

L 
O

A
KS

70
90

0
SU

PP
LI

ES
0.

00
66

0.
24

33
.0

1%
1,

33
9.

76
2,

00
0.

00
66

.9
8%

To
ta

l G
EN

ER
A
L 

PR
O

G
R

A
M

M
IN

G
2,

30
5.

74
 

7,
52

3.
96

 
13

.3
3%

48
,9

26
.0

4 
56

,4
50

.0
0 

86
.6

7%

54
C
O

M
PU

TE
R

A
tta
ch
m
e
nt
to
E
xh
ib
it
A
.1
.c R
e
tu
rn

to
A
ge
n
d
a



Fo
x

 R
iv

er
 V

al
le

y 
P

u
b

li
c 

Li
b

ra
ry

 D
is

tr
ic

t
St

at
em

en
t 

of
 R

ev
en

ue
s 

an
d 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s 

- 
M

on
Fi

n 
FY

22
23

 -
 U

np
os

te
d 

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

In
cl

ud
ed

 I
n 

R
ep

or
t

10
-

G
EN

ER
A
L/

C
O

R
PO

R
A
TE

Fr
om

 1
0/

1/
20

22
 T

hr
ou

gh
 1

0/
31

/2
02

2

M
on

th
 A

ct
iv

ity
Ye

ar
 A

ct
iv

ity
U

se
d

FY
22

23
 P

er
ce

nt
 

R
em

ai
ni

ng
FY

22
23

 $
 

Bu
dg

et
FY

22
23

 W
or

ki
ng

 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t 
- 

R
em

ai
ni

ng
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t 
FY

22
23

 P
er

ce
nt

 

0
D

is
tr

ic
t 

W
id

e
00

D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T-
W

ID
E

70
90

0
SU

PP
LI

ES
48

4.
27

93
5.

67
37

.4
2%

1,
56

4.
33

2,
50

0.
00

62
.5

7%
73

32
0

CC
S 

 S
H

AR
ED

 C
O

ST
15

,2
71

.7
6 

30
,5

43
.5

2 
47

.9
4%

33
,1

56
.4

8 
63

,7
00

.0
0 

52
.0

5%
73

33
0

C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
 -

 
C
O

M
PU

TE
R

 S
ER

VI
C
ES

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

%
15

,0
00

.0
0 

15
,0

00
.0

0 
10

0.
00

%

73
34

0
SO

FT
W

A
R
E

47
3.

90
 

3,
34

1.
65

 
10

.2
8%

29
,1

58
.3

5 
32

,5
00

.0
0 

89
.7

1%
73

35
0

IN
TE

R
N

ET
 L

IN
ES

85
5.

00
 

5,
51

9.
37

 
55

.7
5%

4,
38

0.
63

 
9,

90
0.

00
 

44
.2

4%
1

D
un

de
e

Li
br

ar
y

00
D

EP
A
R

TM
EN

T-
W

ID
E

73
35

0
IN

TE
R

N
ET

 L
IN

ES
22

8.
77

 
1,

13
2.

54
 

47
.1

8%
1,

26
7.

46
 

2,
40

0.
00

 
52

.8
1%

2
R
an

da
ll

O
ak

s
00

D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T-
W

ID
E

73
35

0
IN

TE
R

N
ET

 L
IN

ES
20

1.
18

 
99

5.
61

 
41

.4
8%

1,
40

4.
39

 
2,

40
0.

00
 

58
.5

1%
To

ta
l C

O
M

PU
TE

R
17

,5
14

.8
8 

42
,4

68
.3

6 
33

.0
8%

85
,9

31
.6

4 
12

8,
40

0.
00

 
66

.9
2%

55
PR

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A
L 

FE
ES

0
D

is
tr

ic
t

W
id

e
00

D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T-
W

ID
E

73
24

6
PA

YR
O

LL
 S

ER
VI

C
E

91
6.

80
 

3,
86

3.
12

 
25

.7
5%

11
,1

36
.8

8 
15

,0
00

.0
0 

74
.2

4%
73

41
0

LE
G

A
L

FE
ES

0.
00

90
0.

00
9.

00
%

9,
10

0.
00

10
,0

00
.0

0
91

.0
0%

73
42

0
A
U

D
IT

 E
XP

EN
SE

0.
00

 
6,

90
0.

00
 

66
.3

4%
3,

50
0.

00
 

10
,4

00
.0

0 
33

.6
5%

To
ta

l P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A
L 

FE
ES

91
6.

80
 

11
,6

63
.1

2 
32

.9
5%

23
,7

36
.8

8 
35

,4
00

.0
0 

67
.0

5%
61

M
A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E

0
D

is
tr

ic
t 

W
id

e
00

D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T-
W

ID
E

73
30

1
C
O

M
PU

TE
R

M
A
IN

T
0.

00
8,

10
9.

00
38

.6
1%

12
,8

91
.0

0
21

,0
00

.0
0

61
.3

8%
73

31
0

C
A
TA

LO
G

IN
G

 -
 

C
O

M
PU

TE
R

 S
ER

VI
C
E

2,
16

8.
69

 
4,

33
7.

38
 

53
.9

9%
3,

69
5.

12
 

8,
03

2.
50

 
46

.0
0%

73
53

0
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T 
M

A
IN

T
0.

00
 

52
0.

00
 

52
.0

0%
48

0.
00

 
1,

00
0.

00
 

48
.0

0%
73

64
0

FU
EL

15
4.

73
 

67
0.

23
 

33
.5

1%
1,

32
9.

77
 

2,
00

0.
00

 
66

.4
8%

79
99

0
C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
T

EX
PE

N
SE

S
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
%

1,
00

0.
00

1,
00

0.
00

10
0.

00
%

1
D

un
de

e 
Li

br
ar

y
00

D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T-
W

ID
E

73
30

1
C
O

M
PU

TE
R

M
A
IN

T
0.

00
22

,6
87

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

0.
00

22
,6

87
.0

0
0.

00
%

73
50

0
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 R
EP

A
IR

S 
A
N

D
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E

18
9.

00
 

14
,5

17
.0

0 
48

.3
9%

15
,4

83
.0

0 
30

,0
00

.0
0 

51
.6

1%

73
53

0
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T
M

A
IN

T
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
%

2,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0.
00

10
0.

00
%

73
54

0
C
O

N
TR

A
C
TS

: 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E

12
,2

17
.6

3 
24

,1
33

.4
0 

48
.2

6%
25

,8
66

.6
0 

50
,0

00
.0

0 
51

.7
3%

2
R
an

da
ll

O
ak

s

A
tta
ch
m
e
nt
to
E
xh
ib
it
A
.1
.c R
e
tu
rn

to
A
ge
n
d
a



Fo
x

 R
iv

er
 V

al
le

y 
P

u
b

li
c 

Li
b

ra
ry

 D
is

tr
ic

t
St

at
em

en
t 

of
 R

ev
en

ue
s 

an
d 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s 

- 
M

on
Fi

n 
FY

22
23

 -
 U

np
os

te
d 

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

In
cl

ud
ed

 I
n 

R
ep

or
t

10
-

G
EN

ER
A
L/

C
O

R
PO

R
A
TE

Fr
om

 1
0/

1/
20

22
 T

hr
ou

gh
 1

0/
31

/2
02

2

M
on

th
 A

ct
iv

ity
Ye

ar
 A

ct
iv

ity
U

se
d

FY
22

23
 P

er
ce

nt
 

R
em

ai
ni

ng
FY

22
23

 $
 

Bu
dg

et
FY

22
23

 W
or

ki
ng

 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t 
- 

R
em

ai
ni

ng
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t 
FY

22
23

 P
er

ce
nt

 

00
D

EP
A
R

TM
EN

T-
W

ID
E

73
30

1
C
O

M
PU

TE
R

 M
A
IN

T
0.

00
 

14
,0

72
.0

0 
10

0.
00

%
0.

00
 

14
,0

72
.0

0 
0.

00
%

73
50

0
BU

IL
D

IN
G

R
EP

A
IR

S
A
N

D
 M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E

0.
00

1,
55

0.
54

31
0.

10
%

(1
,0

50
.5

4)
50

0.
00

(2
10

.1
0)

%

73
53

0
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T 
M

A
IN

T
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

50
0.

00
 

50
0.

00
 

10
0.

00
%

73
54

0
C
O

N
TR

A
C
TS

:
BU

IL
D

IN
G

M
A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E

1,
66

0.
00

3,
32

0.
00

0.
00

%
(3

,3
20

.0
0)

0.
00

0.
00

%

To
ta

l M
A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E

16
,3

90
.0

5 
93

,9
16

.5
5 

61
.4

7%
58

,8
74

.9
5 

15
2,

79
1.

50
 

38
.5

3%
65

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
0

D
is

tr
ic

t 
W

id
e

00
D

EP
A
R

TM
EN

T-
W

ID
E

73
20

0
TE

LE
PH

O
N

E
&

FA
X

11
0.

82
45

9.
82

30
6.

54
%

(3
09

.8
2)

15
0.

00
(2

06
.5

4)
%

1
D

un
de

e 
Li

br
ar

y
00

D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T-
W

ID
E

73
20

0
TE

LE
PH

O
N

E 
&

 F
A
X

90
8.

07
 

3,
67

6.
17

 
25

.2
6%

10
,8

73
.8

3 
14

,5
50

.0
0 

74
.7

3%
73

61
0

EL
EC

TR
IC

IT
Y

3,
25

5.
59

 
17

,7
13

.4
5 

37
.6

8%
29

,2
86

.5
5 

47
,0

00
.0

0 
62

.3
1%

73
62

0
W

A
TE

R
A
N

D
SE

W
ER

55
5.

08
1,

00
7.

98
20

.1
5%

3,
99

2.
02

5,
00

0.
00

79
.8

4%
73

63
0

G
A
S

13
0.

81
 

45
8.

97
 

9.
17

%
4,

54
1.

03
 

5,
00

0.
00

 
90

.8
2%

2
R
an

da
ll 

O
ak

s
00

D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T-
W

ID
E

73
20

0
TE

LE
PH

O
N

E 
&

 F
A
X

88
.8

9 
35

6.
72

 
14

.2
6%

2,
14

3.
28

 
2,

50
0.

00
 

85
.7

3%
To

ta
l U

TI
LI

TI
ES

5,
04

9.
26

 
23

,6
73

.1
1 

31
.9

0%
50

,5
26

.8
9 

74
,2

00
.0

0 
68

.1
0%

70
C
A
PI

TA
L

EX
PE

N
SE

0
D

is
tr

ic
t 

W
id

e
00

D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T-
W

ID
E

73
27

0
FU

R
N

IT
U

R
E

&
EQ

U
IP

0.
00

89
5.

00
8.

13
%

10
,1

05
.0

0
11

,0
00

.0
0

91
.8

6%
73

30
0

C
O

M
PU

TE
R

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

17
,3

00
.0

0 
17

,3
00

.0
0 

10
0.

00
%

1
D

un
de

e 
Li

br
ar

y
10

A
D

U
LT

 &
 T

EE
N

 S
ER

VI
C
ES

73
27

0
FU

R
N

IT
U

R
E 

&
 E

Q
U

IP
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

17
,0

00
.0

0 
17

,0
00

.0
0 

10
0.

00
%

20
YO

U
TH

SE
R

VI
C
ES

73
27

0
FU

R
N

IT
U

R
E 

&
 E

Q
U

IP
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

8,
27

5.
00

 
8,

27
5.

00
 

10
0.

00
%

To
ta

l C
AP

IT
A
L 

EX
PE

N
SE

0.
00

 
89

5.
00

 
1.

67
%

52
,6

80
.0

0 
53

,5
75

.0
0 

98
.3

3%
To

ta
lE

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

31
7,

78
1.

49
1,

45
6,

78
7.

42
34

.3
7%

2,
78

1,
75

1.
58

4,
23

8,
53

9.
00

65
.6

3%

N
et

In
cr

ea
se

(D
ec

re
as

e)
in

Fu
nd

Ba
la

nc
e

15
1,

31
5.

19
2,

49
7,

31
0.

70
(2

,3
52

.2
5)

%
(2

,6
03

,4
77

.1
5)

(1
06

,1
66

.4
5)

2,
45

2.
25

%

A
tta
ch
m
e
nt
to
E
xh
ib
it
A
.1
.c R
e
tu
rn

to
A
ge
n
d
a



Fo
x

 R
iv

er
 V

al
le

y 
P

u
b

li
c 

Li
b

ra
ry

 D
is

tr
ic

t
St

at
em

en
t 

of
 R

ev
en

ue
s 

an
d 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s 

- 
M

on
Fi

n 
FY

22
23

 -
 U

np
os

te
d 

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

In
cl

ud
ed

 I
n 

R
ep

or
t

70
-

C
A
PI

TA
L

PR
O

JE
C
TS

/S
PE

C
IA

L
R

ES
ER

VE
Fr

om
 1

0/
1/

20
22

 T
hr

ou
gh

 1
0/

31
/2

02
2

M
on

th
 A

ct
iv

ity
Ye

ar
 A

ct
iv

ity
U

se
d

FY
22

23
 P

er
ce

nt
 

R
em

ai
ni

ng
FY

22
23

 $
 

Bu
dg

et
FY

22
23

 W
or

ki
ng

 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t 
- 

R
em

ai
ni

ng
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t 
FY

22
23

 P
er

ce
nt

 

R
ev

en
ue

s
00

R
EV

EN
U

ES
0

D
is

tr
ic

t
W

id
e

00
D

EP
A
R

TM
EN

T-
W

ID
E

44
01

0
IN

T 
&

 D
IV

 I
N

C
O

M
E

6,
24

3.
61

 
17

,6
15

.7
9 

39
.1

4%
27

,3
84

.2
1 

45
,0

00
.0

0 
60

.8
5%

To
ta

lR
EV

EN
U

ES
6,

24
3.

61
17

,6
15

.7
9

39
.1

5%
27

,3
84

.2
1

45
,0

00
.0

0
60

.8
5%

01
TR

A
N

SF
ER

S 
BE

TW
EE

N
FU

N
D

S
0

D
is

tr
ic

t 
W

id
e

00
D

EP
A
R

TM
EN

T-
W

ID
E

40
00

0
TR

A
N

SF
ER

 I
N

0.
00

 
20

0,
00

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

(2
00

,0
00

.0
0)

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

To
ta

l T
R
A
N

SF
ER

S 
BE

TW
EE

N
 F

U
N

D
S

0.
00

 
20

0,
00

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

(2
00

,0
00

.0
0)

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

To
ta

l R
ev

en
ue

s
6,

24
3.

61
 

21
7,

61
5.

79
 

48
3.

59
%

(1
72

,6
15

.7
9)

45
,0

00
.0

0 
(3

83
.5

9)
%

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

54
C
O

M
PU

TE
R

0
D

is
tr

ic
t 

W
id

e
00

D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T-
W

ID
E

73
30

0
C
O

M
PU

TE
R

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T

2,
74

0.
00

27
,1

64
.3

0
50

.3
0%

26
,8

35
.7

0
54

,0
00

.0
0

49
.6

9%
73

34
0

SO
FT

W
A
R
E

0.
00

 
1,

64
9.

87
 

41
.2

4%
2,

35
0.

13
 

4,
00

0.
00

 
58

.7
5%

To
ta

l C
O

M
PU

TE
R

2,
74

0.
00

 
28

,8
14

.1
7 

49
.6

8%
29

,1
85

.8
3 

58
,0

00
.0

0 
50

.3
2%

61
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E

1
D

un
de

e 
Li

br
ar

y
00

D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T-
W

ID
E

73
50

0
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 R
EP

A
IR

S 
A
N

D
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E

0.
00

 
38

,3
34

.0
6 

7.
37

%
48

1,
66

5.
94

 
52

0,
00

0.
00

 
92

.6
2%

To
ta

lM
A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E

0.
00

38
,3

34
.0

6
7.

37
%

48
1,

66
5.

94
52

0,
00

0.
00

92
.6

3%
70

C
A
PI

TA
L 

EX
PE

N
SE

0
D

is
tr

ic
t 

W
id

e
00

D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T-
W

ID
E

73
27

0
FU

R
N

IT
U

R
E 

&
 E

Q
U

IP
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

35
,0

00
.0

0 
35

,0
00

.0
0 

10
0.

00
%

73
43

0
O

TH
ER

 P
R

O
F 

FE
ES

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

%
15

0,
00

0.
00

 
15

0,
00

0.
00

 
10

0.
00

%
73

50
0

BU
IL

D
IN

G
R

EP
A
IR

S
A
N

D
 M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

%
11

4,
85

4.
00

11
4,

85
4.

00
10

0.
00

%

To
ta

l C
AP

IT
A
L 

EX
PE

N
SE

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

%
29

9,
85

4.
00

 
29

9,
85

4.
00

 
10

0.
00

%
To

ta
lE

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

2,
74

0.
00

67
,1

48
.2

3
7.

65
%

81
0,

70
5.

77
87

7,
85

4.
00

92
.3

5%

N
et

 I
nc

re
as

e(
D

ec
re

as
e)

 in
 F

un
d 

Ba
la

nc
e

3,
50

3.
61

 
15

0,
46

7.
56

 
(1

8.
06

)%
(9

83
,3

21
.5

6)
(8

32
,8

54
.0

0)
11

8.
06

%

A
tta
ch
m
e
nt
to
E
xh
ib
it
A
.1
.c R
e
tu
rn

to
A
ge
n
d
a



Fo
x

 R
iv

er
 V

al
le

y 
P

u
b

li
c 

Li
b

ra
ry

 D
is

tr
ic

t
St

at
em

en
t 

of
 R

ev
en

ue
s 

an
d 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s 

- 
M

on
Fi

n 
FY

22
23

 -
 U

np
os

te
d 

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

In
cl

ud
ed

 I
n 

R
ep

or
t

80
-

W
O

R
KI

N
G

C
A
SH

Fr
om

 1
0/

1/
20

22
 T

hr
ou

gh
 1

0/
31

/2
02

2

M
on

th
 A

ct
iv

ity
Ye

ar
 A

ct
iv

ity
U

se
d

FY
22

23
 P

er
ce

nt
 

R
em

ai
ni

ng
FY

22
23

 $
 

Bu
dg

et
FY

22
23

 W
or

ki
ng

 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t 
- 

R
em

ai
ni

ng
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t 
FY

22
23

 P
er

ce
nt

 

R
ev

en
ue

s
00

R
EV

EN
U

ES
0

D
is

tr
ic

t
W

id
e

00
D

EP
A
R

TM
EN

T-
W

ID
E

44
01

0
IN

T 
&

 D
IV

 I
N

C
O

M
E

40
3.

43
 

1,
02

0.
43

 
29

.1
5%

2,
47

9.
57

 
3,

50
0.

00
 

70
.8

4%
To

ta
lR

EV
EN

U
ES

40
3.

43
1,

02
0.

43
29

.1
6%

2,
47

9.
57

3,
50

0.
00

70
.8

4%
To

ta
l R

ev
en

ue
s

40
3.

43
 

1,
02

0.
43

 
29

.1
6%

2,
47

9.
57

 
3,

50
0.

00
 

70
.8

4%

N
et

 I
nc

re
as

e(
D

ec
re

as
e)

 in
 F

un
d 

Ba
la

nc
e

40
3.

43
 

1,
02

0.
43

 
29

.1
5%

2,
47

9.
57

 
3,

50
0.

00
 

70
.8

4%

A
tta
ch
m
e
nt
to
E
xh
ib
it
A
.1
.c R
e
tu
rn

to
A
ge
n
d
a



Fo
x

 R
iv

er
 V

al
le

y 
P

u
b

li
c 

Li
b

ra
ry

 D
is

tr
ic

t
St

at
em

en
t 

of
 R

ev
en

ue
s 

an
d 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s 

- 
M

on
Fi

n 
FY

22
23

 -
 U

np
os

te
d 

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

In
cl

ud
ed

 I
n 

R
ep

or
t

90
-

D
O

N
A
TI

O
N

/
G

IF
T

Fr
om

 1
0/

1/
20

22
 T

hr
ou

gh
 1

0/
31

/2
02

2

M
on

th
 A

ct
iv

ity
Ye

ar
 A

ct
iv

ity
U

se
d

FY
22

23
 P

er
ce

nt
 

R
em

ai
ni

ng
FY

22
23

 $
 

Bu
dg

et
FY

22
23

 W
or

ki
ng

 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t 
- 

R
em

ai
ni

ng
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t 
FY

22
23

 P
er

ce
nt

 

R
ev

en
ue

s
00

R
EV

EN
U

ES
0

D
is

tr
ic

t
W

id
e

00
D

EP
A
R

TM
EN

T-
W

ID
E

44
01

0
IN

T 
&

 D
IV

 I
N

C
O

M
E

65
0.

69
 

1,
64

5.
83

 
27

.4
3%

4,
35

4.
17

 
6,

00
0.

00
 

72
.5

6%
49

01
0

M
O

N
ET

A
R

Y
G

IF
T

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

%
5,

00
0.

00
5,

00
0.

00
10

0.
00

%
To

ta
l R

EV
EN

U
ES

65
0.

69
 

1,
64

5.
83

 
14

.9
6%

9,
35

4.
17

 
11

,0
00

.0
0 

85
.0

4%
To

ta
l R

ev
en

ue
s

65
0.

69
 

1,
64

5.
83

 
14

.9
6%

9,
35

4.
17

 
11

,0
00

.0
0 

85
.0

4%

N
et

 I
nc

re
as

e(
D

ec
re

as
e)

 in
 F

un
d 

Ba
la

nc
e

65
0.

69
 

1,
64

5.
83

 
14

.9
6%

9,
35

4.
17

 
11

,0
00

.0
0 

85
.0

3%

A
tta
ch
m
e
nt
to
E
xh
ib
it
A
.1
.c R
e
tu
rn

to
A
ge
n
d
a



Fo
x

 R
iv

er
 V

al
le

y 
P

u
b

li
c 

Li
b

ra
ry

 D
is

tr
ic

t
R
ev

en
ue

 S
um

m
ar

y 
- 

Al
l F

un
ds

 C
om

bi
ne

d 
- 

Bu
dg

et
 v

 A
ct

ua
l R

ev
en

ue
s 

FY
22

23
Fr

om
10

/1
/2

02
2

Th
ro

ug
h

10
/3

1/
20

22

M
on

th
Ac

tiv
ity

Ye
ar

Ac
tiv

ity
Bu

dg
et

U
se

d
FY

22
23

 P
er

ce
nt

 
Bu

dg
et

FY
22

23
W

or
ki

ng
 

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t 

- 

R
em

ai
ni

ng
FY

22
23

 B
ud

ge
t 

$ 
Bu

dg
et

R
em

ai
ni

ng
FY

22
23

 P
er

ce
nt

 

R
ev

en
ue

s
43

01
0

TA
X 

LE
VY

41
6,

41
7.

48
 

3,
71

6,
79

9.
02

 
97

.0
8%

3,
82

8,
24

9.
00

 
11

1,
44

9.
98

 
2.

91
%

43
02

0
PP

R
T

34
,0

72
.0

9 
62

,2
56

.0
6 

77
.8

2%
80

,0
00

.0
0 

17
,7

43
.9

4 
22

.1
7%

44
01

0
IN

T
&

D
IV

IN
C
O

M
E

18
,2

40
.6

9
52

,6
87

.0
9

91
.6

2%
57

,5
00

.0
0

4,
81

2.
91

8.
37

%
45

01
0

PE
R

 C
A
PI

TA
 G

R
A
N

T
0.

00
 

10
5,

50
6.

75
 

10
3.

16
%

10
2,

27
3.

55
 

(3
,2

33
.2

0)
(3

.1
6)

%
45

02
0

O
TH

ER
 G

R
A
N

TS
30

0.
00

 
2,

63
4.

87
 

26
.3

4%
10

,0
00

.0
0 

7,
36

5.
13

 
73

.6
5%

45
03

0
SR

C
SP

O
N

SO
R
SH

IP
0.

00
45

.8
0

0.
00

%
0.

00
(4

5.
80

)
0.

00
%

46
03

0
LO

ST
 &

 D
A
M

A
G

ED
25

6.
50

 
1,

77
0.

98
 

35
.4

1%
5,

00
0.

00
 

3,
22

9.
02

 
64

.5
8%

46
11

0
M

EE
TI

N
G

 R
M

 R
EN

TA
L

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

%
50

.0
0 

50
.0

0 
10

0.
00

%
46

20
0

PR
IN

T/
C
O

PY
R

EV
EN

U
E

53
2.

71
2,

68
5.

05
67

.1
2%

4,
00

0.
00

1,
31

4.
95

32
.8

7%
46

25
0

LI
C
EN

SE
 P

LA
TE

 R
EN

EW
A
L 

IN
C
O

M
E

6,
44

3.
00

 
29

,4
73

.0
0 

36
.8

4%
80

,0
00

.0
0 

50
,5

27
.0

0 
63

.1
5%

46
30

0
TA

XA
BL

E
SA

LE
S

(U
SB

,
D

VD
,

EA
R
BU

D
S)

0.
00

18
.0

0
18

.0
0%

10
0.

00
82

.0
0

82
.0

0%

46
40

0
M

IS
C
EL

LA
N

EO
U

S 
IN

C
O

M
E

37
.9

4 
12

7.
55

 
25

.5
1%

50
0.

00
 

37
2.

45
 

74
.4

9%
46

45
0

R
EI

M
BU

R
SE

M
EN

TS
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

18
,0

00
.0

0 
18

,0
00

.0
0 

10
0.

00
%

46
60

0
R

ET
IR

ED
 E

M
PL

O
YE

E 
R

EI
M

BU
R

SE
M

EN
TS

94
.0

0 
37

6.
00

 
31

.3
3%

1,
20

0.
00

 
82

4.
00

 
68

.6
6%

49
01

0
M

O
N

ET
A
R

Y 
G

IF
T

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

%
5,

00
0.

00
 

5,
00

0.
00

 
10

0.
00

%
To

ta
l R

ev
en

ue
s

47
6,

39
4.

41
 

3,
97

4,
38

0.
17

 
94

.8
1%

4,
19

1,
87

2.
55

 
21

7,
49

2.
38

 
5.

19
%

N
et

 I
nc

re
as

e(
D

ec
re

as
e)

 in
 F

un
d 

Ba
la

nc
e

47
6,

39
4.

41
 

3,
97

4,
38

0.
17

 
94

.8
1%

4,
19

1,
87

2.
55

 
21

7,
49

2.
38

 
5.

18
%

A
tta
ch
m
e
nt
to
E
xh
ib
it
A
.1
.d R
e
tu
rn

to
A
ge
n
d
a



Fo
x

R
iv

er
V

al
le

y
P

u
b

li
c

Li
b

ra
ry

D
is

tr
ic

t
R
ev

en
ue

 S
um

m
ar

y 
- 

Al
l F

un
ds

 C
om

bi
ne

d 
- 

R
ev

en
ue

 b
y 

Pe
rio

d 
- 

Po
st

ed
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
 O

nl
y

Fr
om

 7
/1

/2
02

2 
Th

ro
ug

h 
6/

30
/2

02
3

7/
31

/2
02

2
7/

1/
20

22
 - 

8/
31

/2
02

2
8/

1/
20

22
 - 

9/
30

/2
02

2
9/

1/
20

22
 - 

10
/3

1/
20

22
10

/1
/2

02
2 

- 
11

/3
0/

20
22

11
/1

/2
02

2 
- 

12
/3

1/
20

22
12

/1
/2

02
2 

- 
1/

31
/2

02
3

1/
1/

20
23

 - 
2/

28
/2

02
3

2/
1/

20
23

 - 
3/

31
/2

02
3

3/
1/

20
23

 - 
4/

30
/2

02
3

4/
1/

20
23

 - 
5/

31
/2

02
3

5/
1/

20
23

 - 
6/

30
/2

02
3

6/
1/

20
23

 - 
To

ta
l

R
ev

en
ue

s TR
AN

SF
ER

 IN
20

0,
00

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

20
0,

00
0.

00
 

TA
X 

LE
VY

2,
00

3,
73

7.
84

 
41

,5
32

.3
3 

1,
25

5,
11

1.
37

 
41

6,
41

7.
48

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
3,

71
6,

79
9.

02
 

PP
R

T
25

,2
95

.9
4

2,
88

8.
03

0.
00

34
,0

72
.0

9
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
62

,2
56

.0
6

IN
T 

& 
D

IV
 IN

C
O

M
E

7,
63

6.
49

 
12

,8
40

.0
9 

13
,9

69
.8

2 
18

,2
40

.6
9 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

52
,6

87
.0

9 
PE

R
 C

AP
IT

A 
G

R
AN

T
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
10

5,
50

6.
75

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

10
5,

50
6.

75
 

O
TH

ER
 G

R
AN

TS
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
2,

33
4.

87
 

30
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

2,
63

4.
87

 
SR

C
 S

PO
N

SO
R

SH
IP

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

45
.8

0 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

45
.8

0 
LO

ST
&

D
AM

AG
ED

63
4.

67
26

5.
58

61
4.

23
25

6.
50

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1,
77

0.
98

PR
IN

T/
C

O
PY

 R
EV

EN
U

E
57

6.
70

 
79

8.
95

 
77

6.
69

 
53

2.
71

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
2,

68
5.

05
 

LI
C

EN
SE

 P
LA

TE
 R

EN
EW

AL
 

IN
C

O
M

E
8,

44
0.

00
 

8,
72

0.
00

 
5,

87
0.

00
 

6,
44

3.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
29

,4
73

.0
0 

TA
XA

BL
E

SA
LE

S
(U

SB
,D

VD
,

EA
R

BU
D

S)
1.

50
15

.0
0

1.
50

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

18
.0

0

M
IS

C
EL

LA
N

EO
U

S 
IN

C
O

M
E

0.
00

 
62

.5
8 

27
.0

3 
37

.9
4 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

12
7.

55
 

R
ET

IR
ED

 E
M

PL
O

YE
E 

R
EI

M
BU

R
SE

M
EN

TS
94

.0
0 

94
.0

0 
94

.0
0 

94
.0

0 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
37

6.
00

 

To
ta

lR
ev

en
ue

s
2,

24
6,

41
7.

14
67

,2
16

.5
6

1,
38

4,
35

2.
06

47
6,

39
4.

41
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
4,

17
4,

38
0.

17

N
et

 In
cr

ea
se

(D
ec

re
as

e)
 in

 F
un

d 
Ba

la
nc

e
2,

24
6,

41
7.

14
 

67
,2

16
.5

6 
1,

38
4,

35
2.

06
 

47
6,

39
4.

41
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

4,
17

4,
38

0.
17

 

A
tta
ch
m
e
nt
to
E
xh
ib
it
A
.1
.e

R
e
tu
rn

to
A
ge
n
d
a



Fo
x

 R
iv

er
 V

al
le

y 
P

u
b

li
c 

Li
b

ra
ry

 D
is

tr
ic

t
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 S
um

m
ar

y 
- 

Al
l F

un
ds

 C
om

bi
ne

d 
- 

Bu
dg

et
 V

 A
ct

ua
l E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s 

FY
22

23
Fr

om
10

/1
/2

02
2

Th
ro

ug
h

10
/3

1/
20

22

M
on

th
Ac

tiv
ity

Ye
ar

Ac
tiv

ity
U

se
d

FY
22

23
 P

er
ce

nt
 

Bu
dg

et
FY

22
23

W
or

ki
ng

 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t 
- 

R
em

ai
ni

ng
FY

22
23

 $
 

R
em

ai
ni

ng
FY

22
23

 P
er

ce
nt

 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

15
Pe

rs
on

ne
l E

xp
en

se
s

15
PE

R
SO

N
N

EL
 

SE
R

VI
C
ES

/B
EN

EF
IT

S
20

9,
18

3.
92

 
79

7,
43

8.
54

 
27

.2
4%

2,
92

7,
10

5.
00

 
2,

12
9,

66
6.

46
 

72
.7

5%

To
ta

l P
er

so
nn

el
 E

xp
en

se
s

20
9,

18
3.

92
 

79
7,

43
8.

54
 

27
.2

4%
2,

92
7,

10
5.

00
 

2,
12

9,
66

6.
46

 
72

.7
6%

20
Li

br
ar

y 
M

at
er

ia
ls

20
LI

BR
A
R

Y
M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
32

,3
64

.1
9

16
0,

66
2.

49
38

.5
8%

41
6,

42
8.

00
25

5,
76

5.
51

61
.4

1%
To

ta
l L

ib
ra

ry
 M

at
er

ia
ls

32
,3

64
.1

9 
16

0,
66

2.
49

 
38

.5
8%

41
6,

42
8.

00
 

25
5,

76
5.

51
 

61
.4

2%
50

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex

pe
ns

es
51

LI
BR

A
R

Y
O

PE
R

A
TI

O
N

S
26

,1
75

.1
8

91
,1

29
.7

4
26

.1
4%

34
8,

48
9.

50
25

7,
35

9.
76

73
.8

5%
52

PU
BL

IC
 R

EL
AT

IO
N

S
2,

54
9.

99
 

15
,9

59
.0

7 
34

.9
2%

45
,7

00
.0

0 
29

,7
40

.9
3 

65
.0

7%
53

G
EN

ER
A
L 

PR
O

G
R

A
M

M
IN

G
1,

56
1.

60
 

6,
77

9.
82

 
12

.0
1%

56
,4

50
.0

0 
49

,6
70

.1
8 

87
.9

8%
54

C
O

M
PU

TE
R

19
,7

23
.0

0
70

,7
50

.6
5

37
.9

5%
18

6,
40

0.
00

11
5,

64
9.

35
62

.0
4%

55
PR

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A
L 

FE
ES

91
6.

80
 

11
,6

63
.1

2 
32

.9
4%

35
,4

00
.0

0 
23

,7
36

.8
8 

67
.0

5%
To

ta
l O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Ex
pe

ns
es

50
,9

26
.5

7 
19

6,
28

2.
40

 
29

.1
9%

67
2,

43
9.

50
 

47
6,

15
7.

10
 

70
.8

1%
60

Bu
ild

in
g 

Ex
pe

ns
es

61
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E

16
,2

35
.3

2 
13

2,
09

5.
88

 
19

.6
3%

67
2,

79
1.

50
 

54
0,

69
5.

62
 

80
.3

6%
65

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
5,

04
9.

26
23

,6
73

.1
1

31
.9

0%
74

,2
00

.0
0

50
,5

26
.8

9
68

.0
9%

To
ta

l B
ui

ld
in

g 
Ex

pe
ns

es
21

,2
84

.5
8 

15
5,

76
8.

99
 

20
.8

5%
74

6,
99

1.
50

 
59

1,
22

2.
51

 
79

.1
5%

70
Ca

pi
ta

l E
xp

en
se

70
C
A
PI

TA
L

EX
PE

N
SE

0.
00

89
5.

00
0.

25
%

35
3,

42
9.

00
35

2,
53

4.
00

99
.7

4%
To

ta
l C

ap
ita

l E
xp

en
se

0.
00

 
89

5.
00

 
0.

25
%

35
3,

42
9.

00
 

35
2,

53
4.

00
 

99
.7

5%
To

ta
l E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

31
3,

75
9.

26
 

1,
31

1,
04

7.
42

 
25

.6
2%

5,
11

6,
39

3.
00

 
3,

80
5,

34
5.

58
 

74
.3

8%

N
et

 I
nc

re
as

e(
D

ec
re

as
e)

 in
 F

un
d 

Ba
la

nc
e

(3
13

,7
59

.2
6)

(1
,3

11
,0

47
.4

2)
25

.6
2%

(5
,1

16
,3

93
.0

0)
(3

,8
05

,3
45

.5
8)

74
.3

7%

A
tta
ch
m
e
nt
to
E
xh
ib
it
A
.1
.f

R
e
tu
rn

to
A
ge
n
d
a



Fo
x

 R
iv

er
 V

al
le

y 
P

u
b

li
c 

Li
b

ra
ry

 D
is

tr
ic

t
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 S
um

m
ar

y 
- 

Al
l F

un
ds

 C
om

bi
ne

d 
- 

Bu
dg

et
 v

 A
ct

ua
l  

Ex
pe

ns
es

 b
y 

Lo
ca

tio
n 

FY
22

23
Fr

om
10

/1
/2

02
2

Th
ro

ug
h

10
/3

1/
20

22

M
on

th
Ac

tiv
ity

Ye
ar

Ac
tiv

ity
U

se
d

FY
22

23
 P

er
ce

nt
 

Bu
dg

et
FY

22
23

W
or

ki
ng

 
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t 
- 

R
em

ai
ni

ng
FY

22
23

 B
ud

ge
t 

$ 
R
em

ai
ni

ng
FY

22
23

 P
er

ce
nt

 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

0
D

is
tr

ic
t 

W
id

e
15

Pe
rs

on
ne

l E
xp

en
se

s
11

5,
96

8.
61

 
43

6,
78

9.
77

 
26

.3
9%

1,
65

4,
68

7.
00

 
1,

21
7,

89
7.

23
 

73
.6

0%
20

Li
br

ar
y

M
at

er
ia

ls
14

,9
47

.3
1

10
0,

50
5.

07
54

.4
9%

18
4,

42
8.

00
83

,9
22

.9
3

45
.5

0%
50

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex

pe
ns

es
41

,0
87

.3
5 

15
9,

31
0.

12
 

30
.0

3%
53

0,
48

4.
50

 
37

1,
17

4.
38

 
69

.9
6%

60
Bu

ild
in

g 
Ex

pe
ns

es
2,

27
9.

51
 

13
,9

41
.7

0 
42

.0
1%

33
,1

82
.5

0 
19

,2
40

.8
0 

57
.9

8%
70

Ca
pi

ta
lE

xp
en

se
0.

00
89

5.
00

0.
27

%
32

8,
15

4.
00

32
7,

25
9.

00
99

.7
2%

To
ta

l D
is

tr
ic

t 
W

id
e

17
4,

28
2.

78
 

71
1,

44
1.

66
 

26
.0

5%
2,

73
0,

93
6.

00
 

2,
01

9,
49

4.
34

 
73

.9
5%

1
D

un
de

e 
Li

br
ar

y
15

Pe
rs

on
ne

lE
xp

en
se

s
76

,4
37

.4
6

29
4,

92
4.

29
28

.4
1%

1,
03

8,
08

8.
00

74
3,

16
3.

71
71

.5
8%

20
Li

br
ar

y 
M

at
er

ia
ls

13
,4

09
.6

5 
46

,0
24

.5
4 

25
.1

8%
18

2,
75

0.
00

 
13

6,
72

5.
46

 
74

.8
1%

50
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Ex
pe

ns
es

4,
17

2.
44

 
13

,4
30

.3
2 

19
.6

8%
68

,2
40

.0
0 

54
,8

09
.6

8 
80

.3
1%

60
Bu

ild
in

g
Ex

pe
ns

es
17

,2
56

.1
8

12
2,

52
8.

03
17

.5
9%

69
6,

23
7.

00
57

3,
70

8.
97

82
.4

0%
70

Ca
pi

ta
l E

xp
en

se
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
%

25
,2

75
.0

0 
25

,2
75

.0
0 

10
0.

00
%

To
ta

l D
un

de
e 

Li
br

ar
y

11
1,

27
5.

73
 

47
6,

90
7.

18
 

23
.7

2%
2,

01
0,

59
0.

00
 

1,
53

3,
68

2.
82

 
76

.2
8%

2
R
an

da
ll 

O
ak

s
15

Pe
rs

on
ne

l E
xp

en
se

s
16

,7
77

.8
5 

65
,7

24
.4

8 
28

.0
4%

23
4,

33
0.

00
 

16
8,

60
5.

52
 

71
.9

5%
20

Li
br

ar
y

M
at

er
ia

ls
4,

00
7.

23
14

,1
32

.8
8

28
.6

9%
49

,2
50

.0
0

35
,1

17
.1

2
71

.3
0%

50
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Ex
pe

ns
es

5,
66

6.
78

 
23

,5
41

.9
6 

31
.9

3%
73

,7
15

.0
0 

50
,1

73
.0

4 
68

.0
6%

60
Bu

ild
in

g 
Ex

pe
ns

es
1,

74
8.

89
 

19
,2

99
.2

6 
10

9.
82

%
17

,5
72

.0
0 

(1
,7

27
.2

6)
(9

.8
2)

%
To

ta
lR

an
da

ll
O

ak
s

28
,2

00
.7

5
12

2,
69

8.
58

32
.7

3%
37

4,
86

7.
00

25
2,

16
8.

42
67

.2
7%

To
ta

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
31

3,
75

9.
26

 
1,

31
1,

04
7.

42
 

25
.6

2%
5,

11
6,

39
3.

00
 

3,
80

5,
34

5.
58

 
74

.3
8%

N
et

 I
nc

re
as

e(
D

ec
re

as
e)

 in
 F

un
d 

Ba
la

nc
e

(3
13

,7
59

.2
6)

(1
,3

11
,0

47
.4

2)
25

.6
2%

(5
,1

16
,3

93
.0

0)
(3

,8
05

,3
45

.5
8)

74
.3

7%

A
tta
ch
m
e
nt
to
E
xh
ib
it
A
.1
.g

R
e
tu
rn

to
A
ge
n
d
a



Fo
x

R
iv

er
V

al
le

y
P

u
b

li
c

Li
b

ra
ry

D
is

tr
ic

t
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 S
um

m
ar

y 
- 

Al
l F

un
ds

 C
om

bi
ne

d 
- 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s 

by
 P

er
io

d 
- 

Po
st

ed
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
 O

nl
y

Fr
om

 7
/1

/2
02

2 
Th

ro
ug

h 
6/

30
/2

02
3

7/
31

/2
02

2
7/

1/
20

22
-

8/
31

/2
02

2
8/

1/
20

22
-

9/
30

/2
02

2
9/

1/
20

22
-

10
/3

1/
20

22
10

/1
/2

02
2

-
11

/3
0/

20
22

11
/1

/2
02

2
-

12
/3

1/
20

22
12

/1
/2

02
2

-
1/

31
/2

02
3

1/
1/

20
23

-
2/

28
/2

02
3

2/
1/

20
23

-
3/

31
/2

02
3

3/
1/

20
23

-
4/

30
/2

02
3

4/
1/

20
23

-
5/

31
/2

02
3

5/
1/

20
23

-
6/

30
/2

02
3

6/
1/

20
23

-
To

ta
l

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

Pe
rs

on
ne

lE
xp

en
se

s
PE

R
SO

N
N

EL
 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
/B

EN
EF

IT
S

16
9,

79
1.

32
 

21
5,

30
7.

43
 

20
3,

15
5.

87
 

20
9,

18
3.

92
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

79
7,

43
8.

54
 

Li
br

ar
y 

M
at

er
ia

ls
LI

BR
AR

Y
M

AT
ER

IA
LS

70
,7

13
.2

6
34

,4
52

.9
8

23
,1

32
.0

6
32

,3
64

.1
9

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

16
0,

66
2.

49
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Ex
pe

ns
es

LI
BR

AR
Y 

O
PE

R
AT

IO
N

S
31

,5
00

.1
3 

18
,6

73
.6

7 
14

,7
80

.7
6 

26
,1

75
.1

8 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
91

,1
29

.7
4 

PU
BL

IC
 R

EL
AT

IO
N

S
3,

10
8.

70
 

2,
87

8.
44

 
7,

42
1.

94
 

2,
54

9.
99

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
15

,9
59

.0
7 

G
EN

ER
AL

 P
R

O
G

R
AM

M
IN

G
2,

38
3.

56
 

2,
08

3.
21

 
75

1.
45

 
1,

56
1.

60
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

6,
77

9.
82

 
C

O
M

PU
TE

R
25

,1
60

.0
2

10
,2

42
.3

2
15

,6
25

.3
1

19
,7

23
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
70

,7
50

.6
5

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 F

EE
S

2,
07

8.
30

 
7,

78
0.

77
 

88
7.

25
 

91
6.

80
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

11
,6

63
.1

2 
Bu

ild
in

g 
Ex

pe
ns

es
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E
8,

65
1.

66
 

83
,6

63
.3

2 
23

,5
45

.5
8 

16
,2

35
.3

2 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
13

2,
09

5.
88

 
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

5,
94

9.
30

5,
92

4.
57

6,
74

9.
98

5,
04

9.
26

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

23
,6

73
.1

1
C

ap
ita

l E
xp

en
se

C
AP

IT
AL

 E
XP

EN
SE

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

89
5.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
89

5.
00

 
To

ta
l E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

31
9,

33
6.

25
 

38
1,

00
6.

71
 

29
6,

94
5.

20
 

31
3,

75
9.

26
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

1,
31

1,
04

7.
42

 

N
et

In
cr

ea
se

(D
ec

re
as

e)
in

Fu
nd

Ba
la

nc
e

(3
19

,3
36

.2
5)

(3
81

,0
06

.7
1)

(2
96

,9
45

.2
0)

(3
13

,7
59

.2
6)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

(1
,3

11
,0

47
.4

2)

A
tta
ch
m
e
nt
to
E
xh
ib
it
A
.1
.h

R
e
tu
rn

to
A
ge
n
d
a



Fox River Valley Public Library District
Balance Sheet

As of 10/31/2022

Current Year

Assets
Cash and Investments

Checking Accounts
10100 BANK ACCOUNTS

10 GENERAL/CORPORATE 4,985,801.21 
20 FICA (21.00)
30 IMRF 21.88 
70 CAPITAL PROJECTS/SPECIAL RESERVE 2,446,865.21 
90 DONATION / GIFT 4,350.00

Total Checking Accounts 7,437,017.30 
Other Cash

10900 CASH ON HAND DUNDEE
10 GENERAL/CORPORATE 332.70 

10901 CASH ON HAND RANDALL OAKS
10 GENERAL/CORPORATE 104.80

Total Other Cash 437.50 
Investments

10500 INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
70 CAPITAL PROJECTS/SPECIAL RESERVE 1,679,397.11 
80 WORKING CASH 167,579.99 
90 DONATION / GIFT 270,287.21 

Total Investments 2,117,264.31 
Total Cash and Investments 9,554,719.11

Other Assets
13000 PREPAID RENT

10 GENERAL/CORPORATE 16,222.50
13100 PREPAID INSURANCE

10 GENERAL/CORPORATE 31,978.00 
13200 PREPAID EXPENSE

10 GENERAL/CORPORATE 23,709.81 
14000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

10 GENERAL/CORPORATE 7,664.24 
14100 ACCRUED INTEREST RECEIVABLE

10 GENERAL/CORPORATE 1,313.10 
70 CAPITAL PROJECTS/SPECIAL RESERVE 54,622.00 
80 WORKING CASH 3,932.00 
90 DONATION / GIFT 54,622.00

14300 GRANT RECEIVABLES
10 GENERAL/CORPORATE (107,841.62)

14500 PROPERTY TAX RECEIVABLES
10 GENERAL/CORPORATE 1,793,506.00 

Total Other Assets 1,879,728.03 
Total Assets 11,434,447.14

Liabilities and Fund Balance
Liabilities

20000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
10 GENERAL/CORPORATE 28,543.93 
70 CAPITAL PROJECTS/SPECIAL RESERVE 2,740.00 

20002 AP license Plate
10 GENERAL/CORPORATE 755.00 

21000 ACCRUED PAYROLL
10 GENERAL/CORPORATE 19,501.00

22055 CREDIT CARD PAYABLE NELSON
10 GENERAL/CORPORATE (136.61)
70 CAPITAL PROJECTS/SPECIAL RESERVE 373.96 

22062 CREDIT CARD PAYABLE PACINI
10 GENERAL/CORPORATE 83.26 

22068 CREDIT CARD PAYABLE ZABSKI
10 GENERAL/CORPORATE (230 00)

Attachment to Exhibit A.1.i

Return to Agenda



Fox River Valley Public Library District
Balance Sheet

As of 10/31/2022

Current Year

22080 CREDIT CARD PAYABLE POWESIAK
10 GENERAL/CORPORATE (83.26)

22084 CREDIT CARD PAYABLE SABALA
10 GENERAL/CORPORATE (20.00)

22089 CREDIT CARD PAYABLE AMY DODSON
10 GENERAL/CORPORATE (1,649.87)
70 CAPITAL PROJECTS/SPECIAL RESERVE 1,649.87 

22500 STAFF REIMBURSEMENTS PAYABLE
10 GENERAL/CORPORATE 84.17

27800 DEFERRED GRANTS
10 GENERAL/CORPORATE (107,841.62)

27900 DEFERRED TAXES
10 GENERAL/CORPORATE 1,793,506.00 

Total Liabilities 1,737,275.83 
Fund Balance

10 GENERAL/CORPORATE 5,020,278.74 
20 FICA (21.00)
30 IMRF 21.88
70 CAPITAL PROJECTS/SPECIAL RESERVE 4,176,120.49 
80 WORKING CASH 171,511.99 
90 DONATION / GIFT 329,259.21

Total Fund Balance 9,697,171.31 
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 11,434,447.14 

Attachment to Exhibit A.1.i

Return to Agenda



In
ve
st
m
en
t
In
ve
n
to
ry
M
on
th
E
n
d

F
R
V
al
le
y
In
ve
st
m
en
t
H
ol
d
in
gs
(1
04
08
9)

10
/3
1/
20
22

D
es
cr
ip
ti
on

P
u
rc
h
as
e/
S
et
tl
e
D
at
e

M
at
u
ri
ty
D
at
e

N
ex
t
C
al
lD
at
e

C
u
rr
en
t
F
ac
e
V
al
u
e

C
ou
p
on
R
at
e

P
u
rc
h
as
e
Y
ie
ld

C
U
S
IP

M
ar
ke
t
V
al
u
e

D
R
E
Y
FU
S
T
R
S
SE
C
SV
C

--
-

10
/3
1/
20
22

--
-

0.
00

2.
32
0

--
-
26
19
41
70
2

4,
55
6.
88

IL
L
IN
O
IS
ST

02
/2
2/
20
21

11
/0
1/
20
22

--
-

20
0,
00
0.
00

5.
00
0

0.
51
6
45
21
52
P
62

20
0,
00
0.
00

C
H
IC
A
G
O
IL
L
B
R
D
E
D

02
/2
2/
20
21

12
/0
1/
20
22

--
-

10
0,
00
0.
00

5.
00
0

0.
63
1
16
75
05
X
U
5

10
0,
05
9.
00

L
A
SA
L
L
E
C
N
T
Y
IL
L
SC
H
D
IS
T
N
O
14
1
O
T
T
A
W
A

03
/1
0/
20
21

12
/0
1/
20
22

--
-

10
5,
00
0.
00

0.
35
0

0.
34
2
50
45
88
G
D
0

10
4,
66
5.
05

M
or
ga
n
St
an
le
y
P
ri
va
te
B
an
k,
N
at
io
na
lA
ss
oc
ia
tio
n

12
/0
5/
20
19

12
/0
5/
20
22

--
-

10
0,
00
0.
00

1.
85
0

1.
86
2
61
76
0A
3U
1

99
,8
63
.0
0

D
U
P
A
G
E
C
N
T
Y
IL
L
C
M
N
T
Y
H
IG
H
SC
H
D
IS
T
N
O
09
4
W
E
ST
C

05
/2
1/
20
20

01
/0
1/
20
23

--
-

25
,0
00
.0
0

5.
00
0

1.
15
0
26
33
81
D
M
4

25
,0
74
.2
5

W
IL
L
&
K
E
N
D
A
L
L
C
N
T
Y
S
IL
L
C
M
N
T
Y
C
O
N
S
SC
H
D
IS
T
N
O
20

05
/2
1/
20
20

01
/0
1/
20
23

--
-

35
,0
00
.0
0

4.
00
0

1.
06
3
96
86
48
C
78

35
,0
42
.3
5

B
R
O
O
K
L
Y
N
C
E
N
T
E
R
M
IN
N
IN
D
P
T
SC
H
D
IS
T
N
O
28
6

05
/2
1/
20
20

02
/0
1/
20
23

--
-

20
,0
00
.0
0

5.
00
0

0.
96
5
11
38
53
L
D
5

20
,0
84
.4
0

Sa
lli
e
M
ae
B
an
k

02
/0
5/
20
20

02
/0
6/
20
23

--
-

12
3,
00
0.
00

1.
80
0

1.
83
4
79
54
50
6E
0

12
2,
34
9.
33

R
ay
m
on
d
Ja
m
es
B
an
k

02
/1
4/
20
20

02
/1
4/
20
23

--
-

13
7,
00
0.
00

1.
70
0

1.
72
0
75
47
2R
A
X
9

13
6,
15
7.
45

N
E
W
B
R
IT
A
IN
C
O
N
N

05
/2
1/
20
20

03
/0
1/
20
23

03
/0
1/
20
23

5,
00
0.
00

5.
00
0

1.
39
8
64
27
13
7M
7

5,
02
8.
75

C
iti
ba
nk
,N
.A
.

04
/0
2/
20
19

04
/0
3/
20
23

--
-

82
,0
00
.0
0

2.
75
0

2.
77
2
17
31
2Q
3R
8

81
,5
67
.0
4

U
N
IT
E
D
ST
A
T
E
S
T
R
E
A
SU
R
Y

10
/1
2/
20
22

04
/0
6/
20
23

--
-

21
3,
00
0.
00

0.
00
0

4.
08
8
91
27
96
Y
N
3

20
9,
09
9.
97

M
or
ga
n
St
an
le
y
P
ri
va
te
B
an
k,
N
at
io
na
lA
ss
oc
ia
tio
n

04
/1
1/
20
19

04
/1
1/
20
23

--
-

15
0,
00
0.
00

2.
70
0

2.
72
4
61
76
0A
Y
K
9

14
9,
10
9.
00

U
N
IT
E
D
ST
A
T
E
S
T
R
E
A
SU
R
Y

03
/2
3/
20
22

09
/3
0/
20
23

--
-

10
5,
00
0.
00

2.
87
5

2.
00
1
91
28
28
5D
8

10
3,
46
1.
75

W
A
U
K
E
G
A
N
IL
L

07
/2
1/
20
20

12
/3
0/
20
23

--
-

19
0,
00
0.
00

3.
54
3

0.
89
8
94
28
60
Q
M
2

18
6,
98
4.
70

A
m
er
ic
an
E
xp
re
ss
B
an
k,
FS
B

03
/0
2/
20
22

03
/0
4/
20
24

--
-

17
9,
00
0.
00

1.
60
0

1.
62
1
02
58
9A
B
L
5

17
2,
06
9.
12

U
N
IT
E
D
ST
A
T
E
S
T
R
E
A
SU
R
Y

05
/1
1/
20
22

05
/1
5/
20
24

--
-

22
0,
00
0.
00

0.
25
0

2.
62
6
91
28
2C
C
C
3

20
5,
71
7.
60

--
-

--
-

06
/0
9/
20
23

--
-

1,
98
9,
00
0.
00

2.
26
9

1.
85
9
--
-

1,
96
0,
88
9.
64

A
tta
ch
m
e
nt
to
E
xh
ib
it
A
.1
.j

R
e
tu
rn

to
A
ge
n
d
a



FOX RIVER VALLEY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

EXHIBIT C.1
November 15, 2022

Attachments

C.1 Ordinance 2022-10 Levying Taxes for Fiscal Year 2022 - 2023

RECOMMENDED MOTION: I move to adopt ordinance 2022-10 levying taxes in the amount of
$3,945,200. for fiscal year 2022-2023

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

Illinois State Statute 75 ILCS 16/5-45 authorizes the library district to levy annual public library taxes on
properties within the district. The principal function of the levy is to fund that portion of the budget
that is not funded by other sources. All taxes proposed to be levied by a district must be levied by
ordinance, a certified copy of which must be filed with the County Clerk, not later than the last Tuesday
in December in each year. The library taxes provided in the Illinois Public Library District Act shall be
levied by the district and collected in the same manner as other general taxes by the county collector or
collectors affected by the levy.

The levy is prepared in a manner which maximizes the library district’s ability to keep pace with
economic pressures and capture growth of new property within the confines of the Property Tax
Extension Limitation Law (PTELL). Specifically, the FY2223 levy amount is based upon our FY2223
Appropriation and matches the “Estimate of Funds Needed” total figure of $3,945,200 the Board
approved in the October meeting.

• We’ve appropriated $5,074,040 in the General Corporate fund, so the entire levy $3,945,200
will be for that fund.

This levy is expected to capture all property tax revenues the Library is legally permitted to receive
without triggering Truth in Taxation Act (TITA) notice and hearing requirements.

Return to Agenda



FOX RIVER VALLEY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
ORDINANCE NO. 2022-10

AN ORDINANCE LEVYING TAXES FOR
THE FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023

WHEREAS, applicable statutes require the Fox River Valley Public Library District to adopt a levy
ordinance levying taxes for Library District purposes upon all property subject to taxation within the
Library District; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to applicable statutes, a Budget and Appropriation Ordinance was previously
adopted, published, and filed.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Library Trustees of the Fox River Valley Public
Library District as follows:

Section 1. The Budget and Appropriation Ordinance for the fiscal year 2022-2023 is incorporated
by reference.

Section 2. A tax in the sum of THREE MILLION NINE HUNDRED AND FORTY-FIVE THOUSAND AND
TWO HUNDRED DOLLARS ($3,945,200) is levied as follows:

I. GENERAL CORPORATE LEVY FY2223 APPROPRIATION LEVY

Personnel Services/Benefits $3,073,460

Library Materials $458,071

Operating Expenses $921,659

Utilities $111,300

Building & Maintenance $229,187

Capital Expense $80,363

Transfer to Special Reserve fund $200,000

Total Corporate: $5,074,040 $3,945,200

II. SPECIAL TAX LEVIES

FICA $0

IMRF $0

Total Special Taxes: $0

RECAP

I. General Corporate Levy $5,074,040 $3,945,200

II. Special Tax Levies

FICA $0 $0

IMRF $0 $0

Special Reserve $1,316,781

Totals: $6,390,821 $3,945,200

Section 3. All unexpended balances of proceeds received annually from public library taxes
not in excess of statutory limits may be transferred to the Special Reserve Fund.

Section 4. The Secretary of this Board shall file on or before the last Tuesday in December a
certified copy of this Levy Ordinance with the Kane County Clerk.

Attachment to Exhibit C.1

Return to Agenda



2 

Section 5. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and
approval.

PASSED by the Board of Library Trustees of the Fox River Valley Public Library District, Kane
County, Illinois, on the 15th day of November, 2022 by a vote of:

AYES: _______

NAYS: _______

ABSENT: _______

ABSTAINING: _______
APPROVED:

Kristina Weber, Ph.D., President
Board of Library Trustees
Fox River Valley Public Library District

ATTEST:

Christine L. Evans, Secretary
Board of Library Trustees
Fox River Valley Public Library District

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS:

COUNTY OF KANE )

Attachment to Exhibit C.1

Return to Agenda



3 

CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE TRUTH IN TAXATION LAW

I, Kristina Weber, the duly qualified and presiding officer of the Fox River Valley Public Library

District, Kane County, Illinois, hereby certify that the attached Levy Ordinance of the Fox River Valley

Public Library District for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2022 was adopted in full compliance with the

Truth in Taxation Law (35 ILS 200/18-55 et seq.).

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have placed my official signature and the corporate seal of the Library

District this 15th day of November, 2022.

________________________________________
Kristina Weber, Ph.D.
President and Presiding Officer
Board of Library Trustees
Fox River Valley Public Library District

(Library District Seal)

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS:

COUNTY OF KANE )

Attachment to Exhibit C.1

Return to Agenda



4 

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICITY

I, Christine L. Evans, hereby certify that I am the duly qualified Secretary of The Board of Library

Trustees of the Fox River Valley Public Library District of Kane County, Illinois, and as such I am the

custodian and keeper of the records and files of said Library District.

I further certify that the attached is a true and correct copy of that certain Levy Ordinance levying

taxes for said Library District for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2022 which was adopted by the Board of

Library Trustees at a meeting of said Board of Library Trustees held November 15, 2022.

I further certify that the attached Levy Ordinance has not been amended, altered, changed or

repealed and is still in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto affixed my official signature and the corporate seal of the

Library District, this 15th day of November, 2022.

____________________________________
Christine L. Evans, Secretary
Board of Library Trustees
Fox River Valley Public Library District
Kane County, Illinois

(Library District Seal)

Attachment to Exhibit C.1

Return to Agenda



FOX RIVER VALLEY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

EXHIBIT C.2
November 15, 2022

Attachment

C.2 Ordinance 2022-11 Amending Library District Holiday Closings for 2022

RECOMMENDED MOTION: I move to adopt Ordinance 2022-11 Amending Library District Holiday
Closings for 2022.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

In accordance with Library Policy 02.03.00 Hours of Operation, the board must approve holiday closings
for the year via Board Ordinance:

“The Library shall maintain hours of operation which are best suited to serve the community it serves.
Hours of operation will be seven (7) days per week. Hours of operation will be conspicuously posted at
the building entrance, in newsletters and on the library website.

The Library will close on those holidays during the year approved by the Board Ordinance and may close
for staff training, special circumstances or an emergency. Revised December 8, 2014”

The Library proposes amending the library holiday closures in calendar year 2022 to include an unpaid
holiday closure at 5 pm onWednesday, November 23rd. This proposed amendment is highlighted in red
type on the attached ordinance. The paid holiday closure for Thanksgiving remains Thursday and Friday,
November 24th and 25th. There are no other changes.

A chart comparing FRVPLD holiday closures with national and state closings is attached to this
document.

Federal and State holiday observances do not take weekends into consideration unlike the library
district, which is open 7 days a week.

Return to Agenda



FR
V
P
LD

H
o
lid
ay
s

A
m
en
d
ed

fo
r
2
0
2
2

H
O
LI
D
A
Y

R
e
co
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
Li
b
ra
ry

H
o
li
d
ay
s/
C
lo
su
re
s
2
0
2
2

Fe
d
e
ra
lH

o
li
d
ay
s
2
0
2
2

St
at
e
H
o
li
d
ay
s
2
0
2
2

N
e
w
Ye
ar
's
D
ay

Sa
tu
rd
ay
,J
an
.1

Fr
id
ay
,D

e
c.
3
1
,2
0
2
1

Fr
id
ay
,D

e
c.
3
1
,2
0
2
1

*M
ar
ti
n
Lu
th
e
r
K
in
g,
Jr
.D

ay
M
o
n
d
ay
,J
an
u
ar
y
1
7

M
o
n
d
ay
,J
an
u
ar
y
1
7

M
o
n
d
ay
,J
an
u
ar
y
1
7

*
Li
n
co
ln
’s
B
ir
th
d
ay

N
o
t
o
b
se
rv
ed

N
o
t
o
b
se
rv
ed

Fr
id
ay
,F
eb

.1
1

*
W
as
h
in
gt
o
n
’s
B
ir
th
d
ay

ak
a

P
re
si
d
en

t’
s
D
ay

M
o
n
d
ay
,F
eb

ru
ar
y
2
1

M
o
n
d
ay
,F
eb

ru
ar
y
2
1

M
o
n
d
ay
,F
eb

ru
ar
y
2
1

Ea
st
e
r

Su
n
d
ay
,A

p
ri
l1
7

C
lo
se
d
,n
o
t
a
p
a
id
h
o
lid
a
y

N
o
t
o
b
se
rv
ed

N
o
t
o
b
se
rv
ed

M
em

o
ri
al
D
ay

M
o
n
d
ay
,M

ay
3
0

M
o
n
d
ay
,M

ay
3
0

M
o
n
d
ay
,M

ay
3
0

*
Ju
n
et
e
en

th
M
o
n
d
ay
,J
u
n
e
2
0

M
o
n
d
ay
,J
u
n
e
2
0

n
o
t
o
b
se
rv
ed

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
ce

D
ay

M
o
n
d
ay
,J
u
ly
4

M
o
n
d
ay
,J
u
ly
4

M
o
n
d
ay
,J
u
ly
4

La
b
o
r
D
ay

M
o
n
d
ay
,S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r
5

M
o
n
d
ay
,S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r
5

M
o
n
d
ay
,S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r
5

*
C
o
lu
m
b
u
s
D
ay

N
o
t
o
b
se
rv
ed

M
o
n
d
ay
,O

ct
o
b
e
r
1
0

M
o
n
d
ay
,O

ct
o
b
e
r
1
0

*
El
e
ct
io
n
D
ay

N
o
t
o
b
se
rv
ed

N
o
t
o
b
se
rv
ed

Tu
es
d
ay
,N

o
ve
m
b
e
r
8

*
V
e
te
ra
n
's
D
ay

Fr
id
ay
,N

o
ve
m
b
e
r
1
1

Fr
id
ay
,N

o
ve
m
b
e
r
1
1

Fr
id
ay
,N

o
ve
m
b
e
r
1
1

Th
an
ks
gi
vi
n
g

W
ed
.5

P
M

cl
o
se
d
,n
o
t
a
p
a
id

h
o
lid
a
y

Th
u
rs
d
ay
,N

o
ve
m
b
e
r
2
4

Fr
id
ay
,N

o
ve
m
b
e
r
2
5

Th
u
rs
d
ay
,N

o
ve
m
b
e
r
2
4

Th
u
rs
d
ay
,N

o
ve
m
b
e
r
2
4
an
d

Fr
id
ay
,N

o
ve
m
b
e
r
2
5

C
h
ri
st
m
as

Sa
tu
rd
ay
,D

e
ce
m
b
e
r
2
4

Su
n
d
ay
,D

e
ce
m
b
e
r
2
5

M
o
n
d
ay
,D

e
ce
m
b
er

2
6

M
o
n
d
ay
,D

e
ce
m
b
er

2
6

M
o
n
d
ay
,D

e
ce
m
b
er

2
6

N
e
w
Ye
ar
’s
Ev
e

Sa
tu
rd
ay
,D

e
c.
3
1

N
/A

N
/A

*
C
u
rr
en
tl
y/
h
is
to
ri
ca
lly

n
o
t
o
b
se
rv
ed

a
t
FR
V
P
LD

A
tta
ch
m
e
nt
to
E
xh
ib
it
C
.2

R
e
tu
rn

to
A
ge
n
d
a



ORDINANCE NO. 2022-11

ORDINANCE AMENDING ANNUAL CALENDAR for 2022
FOX RIVER VALLEY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT HOLIDAY CLOSINGS

Library District Facilities will be closed on the following holidays:

New Year’s Day Saturday, January 1
Martin Luther King Day Monday, January 17
President’s Day Monday, February 21
Easter Sunday, April 17
Memorial Day Monday, May 30
Juneteenth Monday, June 20
Independence Day Monday, July 4
Labor Day Monday, September 5
Veteran’s Day Friday, November 11
Thanksgiving Wednesday, Nov. 23, close at 5 PM

Thursday, November 24
Friday, November 25

Christmas Saturday, December 24
Sunday, December 25
Monday, December 26

New Year’s Eve Saturday, December 31

The library may also close for staff training to ensure highly trained personnel, and for special
circumstances or an emergency.

Adopted this 15th day of November, 2022, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows:

Ayes: ______

Nays: _

Absent: _

Abstain: ______

Approved:

Attest:

Kristina Weber, Ph.D., President

Board of Library Trustees
Fox River Valley Public Library District

Christine L. Evans, Secretary
Board of Library Trustees
Fox River Valley Public Library District

Attachment to Exhibit C.2

Return to Agenda



FOX RIVER VALLEY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

EXHIBIT C.3
November 15, 2022

Attachment

C.3 Ordinance 2022-12 Library District Holiday Closings for 2023

RECOMMENDED MOTION: I move to adopt Ordinance 2022-12 Library District Holiday Closings for
2023.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

In accordance with Library Policy 02.03.00 Hours of Operation, the board must approve holiday closings
for the year via Board Ordinance:

“The Library shall maintain hours of operation which are best suited to serve the community it serves.
Hours of operation will be seven (7) days per week. Hours of operation will be conspicuously posted at
the building entrance, in newsletters and on the library website.

The Library will close on those holidays during the year approved by the Board Ordinance and may close
for staff training, special circumstances or an emergency. Revised December 8, 2014”

A chart comparing FRVPLD holiday closures with federal and state closings is attached to this document.

Administration proposes to close libraries on Saturday, November 11 in observance of Veterans’ Day,
rather than the federal holiday of November 10.

The Libraries close at 5 pm the day before Thanksgiving and remain closed on Thanksgiving Day and the
following day. The Libraries reopen for regular hours on the Saturday after Thanksgiving. Administration
proposes the paid holidays to be Thursday Thanksgiving Day and Friday, as two full paid holidays.

For Christmas, the Library closes on December 24th and 25th. Administration proposes to close on
Sunday, December 24 and Monday, December 25th as two full paid holidays.

Federal and State holiday observances do not take weekends into consideration unlike the Library
District, which is open 7 days a week.

Return to Agenda



F
R
V
P
LD

H
o
lid

ay
s

P
ro

p
o
se

d
fo
r
20

23

H
O
LI
D
A
Y

R
ec

o
m
m
en

d
ed

Li
b
ra
ry

H
o
lid

ay
s/
C
lo
su

re
s
20

23
F
ed

er
al

H
o
lid

ay
s

Ill
in
o
is

S
ta
te

H
o
lid

ay
s

N
ew

Y
ea

r's
D
ay

S
un

d
ay

,J
an

ua
ry

1
M
on

d
ay

,J
an

ua
ry

2
M
on

d
ay

,J
an

ua
ry

2
M
on

d
ay

,J
an

ua
ry

2

M
ar
tin

Lu
th
er

K
in
g
,J

r.
D
ay

M
on

d
ay

,J
an

ua
ry

16
M
on

d
ay

,J
an

ua
ry

16
M
on

d
ay

,J
an

ua
ry

16
Li
nc

ol
n’
s
B
ir
th
d
ay

N
ot

ob
se

rv
ed

N
ot

ob
se

rv
ed

M
on

d
ay

,F
eb

ru
ar
y
13

P
re
si
d
en

t’s
D
ay

M
on

d
ay

,F
eb

ru
ar
y
20

M
on

d
ay

,F
eb

ru
ar
y
20

M
on

d
ay

,F
eb

ru
ar
y
20

E
as

te
r

S
un

d
ay

,A
p
ri
l9

C
lo
se

d
,n

ot
a
p
ai
d
ho

lid
ay

N
ot

ob
se

rv
ed

N
ot

ob
se

rv
ed

M
em

or
ia
lD

ay
M
on

d
ay

,M
ay

29
M
on

d
ay

,M
ay

29
M
on

d
ay

,M
ay

29
Ju

ne
te
en

th
M
on

d
ay

,J
un

e
19

M
on

d
ay

,J
un

e
19

M
on

d
ay

,J
un

e
19

In
d
ep

en
d
en

ce
D
ay

T
ue

sd
ay

,J
ul
y
4

T
ue

sd
ay

,J
ul
y
4

T
ue

sd
ay

,J
ul
y
4

La
b
or

D
ay

M
on

d
ay

,S
ep

te
m
b
er

4
M
on

d
ay

,S
ep

te
m
b
er

4
M
on

d
ay

,S
ep

te
m
b
er

4
C
ol
um

b
us

D
ay

N
ot

ob
se

rv
ed

M
on

d
ay

,O
ct
ob

er
9

M
on

d
ay

,O
ct
ob

er
9

V
et
er
an

s’
D
ay

S
at
ur
d
ay

,N
ov

.1
1

F
ri
d
ay

,N
ov

em
b
er

10
F
ri
d
ay

,N
ov

em
b
er

10
T
ha

nk
sg

iv
in
g

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
,N

ov
.2

2
cl
os

e
at

5:
00

P
M

no
ta

p
ai
d
ho

lid
ay

T
hu

rs
d
ay

,N
ov

em
b
er

23
F
ri
d
ay

,N
ov

em
b
er

24

T
hu

rs
d
ay

,N
ov

em
b
er

23
T
hu

rs
d
ay

,N
ov

em
b
er

23
F
ri
d
ay

,N
ov

em
b
er

24

C
hr
is
tm

as
S
un

d
ay

,D
ec

em
b
er

24
M
on

d
ay

D
ec

em
b
er

25
M
on

d
ay

,D
ec

em
b
er

25
M
on

d
ay

,D
ec

em
b
er

25

N
ew

Y
ea

r’
s
E
ve

S
un

d
ay

,D
ec

em
b
er

31
N
ot

ob
se

rv
ed

N
ot

ob
se

rv
ed

N
ew

Y
ea

r’
s
D
ay

M
on

d
ay

,J
an

ua
ry

1,
20

24
M
on

d
ay

,J
an

ua
ry

1,
20

24
M
on

d
ay

,J
an

ua
ry

1,
20

24

A
tta
ch
m
e
nt
to
E
xh
ib
it
C
.3

R
e
tu
rn

to
A
ge
n
d
a



ORDINANCE NO. 2022-12

ANNUAL CALENDAR for 2023
FOX RIVER VALLEY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT HOLIDAY CLOSINGS

Library District Facilities will be closed on the following holidays:

New Year’s Day Sunday, January 1
Monday, January 2

Martin Luther King Day Monday, January 16
President’s Day Monday, February 20
Easter Sunday, April 9
Memorial Day Monday, May 29
Juneteenth Monday, June 19
Independence Day Tuesday, July 4
Labor Day Monday, September 4
Veteran’s Day Saturday, November 11
Thanksgiving Wednesday, November 22 close at 5 PM

Thursday, November 23
Friday, November 24

Christmas Sunday, December 24
Monday, December 25

New Year’s Eve Sunday, December 31

The library may also close for staff training to ensure highly trained personnel, and for special
circumstances or an emergency.

Approved this 15th day of November, 2022, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows:

Ayes: ______

Nays: _

Absent: _

Abstain: ______

Approved:

Attest:

Kristina Weber, Ph.D., President

Board of Library Trustees
Fox River Valley Public Library District

Christine L. Evans, Secretary
Board of Library Trustees
Fox River Valley Public Library District

Attachment to Exhibit C.3

Return to Agenda



FOX RIVER VALLEY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

EXHIBIT C.4
November 15, 2022

Attachment

C.4 Annual Treasurer’s Report

RECOMMENDED MOTION: I move to approve the annual Treasurer’s Report.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The Public Funds Statement Publication Act (30 ILCS 15/1 et seq.) requires the public officer, usually the
Treasurer of the Library Board, of every library that by virtue of his office receives and disperses public
funds to prepare and file an Annual Statement of Receipts and Disbursements, commonly known as the
Annual Treasurer’s Report.

The report must be filed in the office of the County Clerk within six months from the end of the fiscal
year.

The report must identify and contain the following information:

• Identify all monies received by source and amount, and combine all funds together

• Identify all monies paid out to vendors where the total amount paid during the fiscal year
exceeds $2500.00 in the aggregate, naming such vendors and indicating the amount paid and
the amount charged (not including payroll) and combine all funds together

• Identify all vendors receiving less than $2500.00, report this amount as “All Other
Disbursements Less than $2500.00, and combine all funds together

• Identify all monies paid as compensation (gross, before deductions) for payroll services, listing
the name and compensation received by every elected/appointed official and employee. The
Treasurer may elect to report compensation by name, listing each person in one of the following
categories:

➢ Under $25,000.00
➢ $25,000.00 to $49,999.00
➢ $50,000.00 to $74,999.00
➢ $75,000.00 to $99,999.00
➢ $100,000.00 to $124,999.00
➢ $125,000.00 and up

• Draw up a summary statement of operations for all funds and account groups as excerpted from
the annual financial report filed with the Office of the State Comptroller, 30 ILCS 15/1.

Administration has prepared the attached Annual Treasurer’s Report on behalf of the Treasurer and in
compliance with state law. Approval is recommended so that the report can be filed with the County
Clerk within the statutory deadline. Publication is not required as the Library will publish an Availability
of Audit Notice within the statutory deadline. (30 ILCS 15/2)

Return to Agenda



FOX RIVER VALLEY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT 
ANNUAL TREASURER’S REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2022 

Summary of Condition

Capital Projects

General Special Reserve Nonmajor Total 

Revenues 
Taxes $3,636,043 - - 3,636,043

Charges for Services 124,930 - - 124,930

Fines and Forfeitures 6,613 - - 6,613

Intergovernmental 260,772 - - 260,772

Interest 9,269 (13,085) (310) (4,126)

Miscellaneous 8,732 - - 8,732

       Total Revenues 4,046,359 (13,085) (310) 4,032,964

Expenditures 
Current - Culture & Recreation 3,459,599 - - 3,459,599

Capital Outlay 16,455 177,317 - 193,772

       Total Expenditures 3,476,054 177,317 - 3,653,371

Net Change in Fund Balances 570,305 (190,402) (310) 379,593

Fund Balances - Beginning 2,176,943 4,043,539 158,383 6,378,865

Fund Balances - Ending 2,747,248 3,853,137 158,073 6,758,458

Disbursements – Aggregate  
Vendor Payments over $2,500: Amazon $40,276.08; American Library Association $2,734.33; America’s Flooring Store, 
LLC. $2,518.75; Arthur J. Gallagher $7,045.00; AT&T $3,948.53; AtoZ Databases $4,562.00; Baker & Taylor $10,565.30; 
Bibliotheca, LLC. $43,722.00; Brainfuse Inc.$ 5600.00; Brodart Co.$13,033.37; Cooperative Computer Services 
$68,633.68; CDS Office Technologies $7,166.49; Comcast $5,933.98; Comcast Business Class $10,848.32; ComEd 
$49,193.52; Comprise Technologies, Inc.$ 6,162.00; Demco, Inc.$ 6,699.56; Dundee Township Park District 
$65,070.00; EBSCO Information Services $4,854.00; Ehlers Investment Partners, LLC. $4,570.98; Elgin Sheet
Metal Company $5,050.00; Garveys Office Products $18,098.10; GovConnection, Inc. $8,885.80; Green 
Emerald Chem-Dry $6,479.00; Hagg Press $22,223.00; HR Source $3,044.00; Illinois Municipal Retirement 
$253,866.75; INGRAM Library Services $120,290.91; Ingram Entertainment, Inc. $13,883.13; Interstate Roof
Systems Consultants, Inc. $5,925.00; KONE, INC. $5,717.94; Lamp Incorporated $149,595.00; Lauterbach & 
Amen, LLP $8,725.00; Libraries of Illinois Risk Agency $36,756.00; LIBRARY IDEAS LLC. $10,392.50; LIMRiCC 
Unemployment Compensation Group Account $8,672.40; LinkedIn Corporation $13,125.00; Midwest Tape
Exchange, Inc. $65,811.28; MINITEX $2,517.00; Mobile Beacon $9,600.00; NewsBank Inc.$ 5,612.00; Nicor 
Gas $5,447.11; North Suburban Digital Consortium $15,970.31; Office of the Secretary of State of Illinois 

Attachment to Exhibit C.4

Return to Agenda



$74,342.25; Overdrive, Inc.$19,800.00; Paylocity Payroll $10,721.26; Peregrine,Stime,Newman,Ritzman & 
Bruckner $4,500.00; Postmaster -Algonquin $8,265.00; ProQuest LLC. $3,762.89; Quality Logo Products, Inc.
$6,708.67; RAILS $3,512.19; Sebert Landscaping Inc. $4,430.04; SHI International Corp $23,793.00; 
Technology Management Rev Fund $5,130.00; Thomas Interiors Systems, Inc. $5,980.80; TSYS Merchant 
Solutions-Omaha $2,638.84; Valley Enterprises, Inc. $23,665.00; Valueline $5,675.00; Village of East Dundee 
$2,748.37; Visa Community Cardmember Service $38,983.13; W.T. Cox Subscriptions, Inc. $7,370.37; Wellness 
Insurance Network $187,653.66.  Vendor’s Paid Under $2,500: $93,428.97.  Total All Vendors $1,691,934.56.   

Personnel Services: Under $25,000: Arriola, Gissell ; Barish, Gene; Carcamo, Ruben; Dean, Pamela; Errera-
Ott, Donna; Fernandez, Vanessa; Fester, Walter; Flores, Elizabeth; Fuerholzer, James; Gallaway, Jack; Patricia 
Gort; Granata, Edward; Guzman, Jorge; Hernandez Almanza, Lizbeth; Hernandez, Julio; Hickrod, Hatti; 
Hussain, Usrah, Jankiewicz, Malgorzata; Johnson, Christine; Jones, Albert, Jozwiak, Audrey; Knapp, Lisa;
Lawrence, Kayla; Lloyd, Kerren; Lopez, Amairani; McCann, Jennifer, McNana, Patricia; Perez, Eleazar; Perez, 
Leslie; Polcyn, Kevin; Redding, Katie; Richardson, Donald; Richmond, Susan; Rico, Andrea; Sanabria, Marjorie; 
Saravia, Delfina; Sikorski, Erin; Sutfin, Darla; Thompson, Stephanie; Torres, Eric; Tracy, Anika; Whichard,
Judith. $25,000 to $49,999: Acevedo, Erica; Bennet, Roxane; Diaz, Christina; Hughes, Dolores; Jankowski, 
Ewa; Keen, Amanda; Mauro, Louanne; Munoz, Jasmin; Pasetes, Erin; Plagge, Sean; Poweziak, Carolyn; 
Winger, Gemma. $50,000 to $74,999: Berger,Brittany; Boyer, Monica; Bunte, Samantha; Carroll, Keri; Dunne,
Rachel; Finneran, Kirstin; Ji, Heather; Katsion, Jason; Kenney, Sheryl; Lorenzetti, Michael; Nelson, Karin; 
Pacini, Danielle; Sabala, John; Werle, Karen; Zabski, Heather.  $75,000 to $99,999: Dodson, Amy.  Gross 
Payroll: $1,873,633.33. 

APPROVED: 

_____________________________ 
Tara Finn, Treasurer 
Board of Library Trustees 
Fox River Valley Public Library District 
Kane County, Illinois 

Attachment to Exhibit C.4

Return to Agenda



FOX RIVER VALLEY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

EXHIBIT C.5
November 15, 2022

Exhibit C.5 Plumbing Upgrades – A&T Plumbing Inc. & Son

RECOMMENDED MOTION: I move to allow the Director to enter into an agreement with A&T Plumbing
Inc. & Son to install plumbing upgrades at Dundee Library in an amount not to exceed $22,000.00

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The current restroom facilities at Dundee Library were last renovated in 2008. Since that time certain
fixtures have become outdated and are no longer ADA compliant. Additionally, some sensor valves need
replacing and some new valves will be installed. In addition to hands-free faucets and soap dispensers, all
toilets will be auto-flush.

Total estimate for work is over the Director’s authorized spending limit but below the threshold that
requires going out for bid on this project. A&T Plumbing has performed work for the Library District in
the past and proven both competitive and competent in cost and quality of work.

Return to Agenda



FOX RIVER VALLEY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

EXHIBIT C.6
November 15, 2022

Attachment

C.6 Accept Annual Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR)

RECOMMENDED MOTION: I move to accept the Annual Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR) for
Fiscal Year 2021-2022

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The Annual Audit (ACFR) for FY 2021-2022 was prepared by Lauterbach & Amen, LLP and will be
presented at the November 15, 2022 Board of Trustees meeting. [50 ILCS 310/2, 3]

Return to Agenda



Return to Agenda



Return to Agenda



Return to Agenda



Return to Agenda



Return to Agenda



Return to Agenda



Return to Agenda



Return to Agenda



Return to Agenda



Return to Agenda



Return to Agenda



Return to Agenda



FOX RIVER VALLEY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

EXHIBIT C.8
November 15, 2022

Attachment

C.8 Memo of Understanding Extension and Intergovernmental Agreement with D300 and the
Algonquin Area and Ella Johnson Public Library Districts

RECOMMENDED MOTION: I move to enter into an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Algonquin
Area and Ella Johnson Public Library Districts to extend the D300 Community Share e-Book Project.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

One of our strategic plan goals is to “Enrich learning opportunities for all ages” by “increasing
partnerships with D300 and other educational organizations.” This Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA)
between our library, Algonquin Area Public Library, and Ella Johnson Memorial Library District defines
the responsibilities of all three libraries in offering Axis 360’s Community Share platform to expand
access to eBooks for D300 students.

The IGA was verbally agreed upon by all three library directors.

Return to Agenda



Extension of Memorandum of Understanding
Re: Community Share Project/ebooks

Between

Algonquin Area Public Library
District

2600 Harnish Drive
Algonquin, Illinois 60102

Ella Johnson Memorial Public
Library District
109 S. State Street

PO Box 429
Hampshire, Illinois 60140

Fox River Valley Public
Library District

555 Barrington Avenue
East Dundee, Illinois 60118

“the Public Libraries”

and

Community Unit School District 300

2550 Harnish Drive
Algonquin, Illinois 60102

“District 300”

1. The undersigned parties to an Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) executed in 2020 (copy
attached) whereby the Public Libraries agreed to provide Community Share Project/ebooks
access to District 300 students.

2. The term of the IGA was three (3) years.
3. The parties listed above wish to extend the terms of the IGA.
4. The parties agree to extend the term of the IGA on the same bases stated in the IGA with a term

effective on January 1, 2023 and ending on December 31, 2025.

Algonquin Area Public Library District
Sara Murray, Executive Director
2600 Harnish Drive
Algonquin, Illinois 60102
smurray@aapld.org
847-458-3134

Signature: ____________________________________
Date signed: ____________________

Ella Johnson Memorial Public Library District
Stephen Bero, Executive Director
109 S. State Street
Hampshire, Illinois 60140
sbero@ellajohnsonlibrary.org
847-683-4490

Signature: ____________________________________
Date signed: ____________________

Fox River Valley Public Library District
Amy Dodson, Executive Director
555 Barrington Avenue
East Dundee, Illinois 60118
adodson@frvpld.info
224-699-5829

Signature: ____________________________________
Date signed: ____________________

Community School Unit District 300
Susan Harkin, Superintendent
2550 Harnish Drive
Algonquin, Illinois 60102
Susan.Harkin@d300.org
847-551-8308

Signature: ____________________________________
Date signed: ___________________

Attachment to Exhibit C.8

Return to Agenda



1

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT
FOR LIBRARY SERVICES

Re: Community Share Project/ebooks

This Intergovernmental Agreement for Library Services (Agreement) is effective January 1, 2020
by and between:

Algonquin Area Public Library District
2600 Harnish Drive
Algonquin, Illinois 60102

Ella Johnson Memorial Public Library District
109 S. State Street; PO Box 429
Hampshire, Illinois 60140

Fox River Valley Public Library District
555 Barrington Avenue
East Dundee, Illinois 60118

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, the three (3) Public Libraries participating in this Intergovernmental Agreement are
Public Library Districts operating pursuant to the Public Library District Act of 1991, 75 ILCS 16/1-1 et
seq. (collectively “LIBRARY DISTRICTS”), and wish to cooperate on borrowing of library materials; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Article VII, Sec. 10 of the Illinois Constitution of 1970, the
Intergovernmental Agreement Act, 5 ILCS 220/1 et seq., and pursuant to the Illinois Public Library
District Act, the LIBRARY DISTRICTS are authorized to enter into inter-governmental agreements for
library services; and

WHEREAS, the LIBRARY DISTRICTS wish to cooperate to furnish economical, efficient, and
curated digital eBook collection through an electronic shared platform for the students of Community
Unit School District 300 (“District 300”) and LIBRARY DISTRICT patrons.

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, the LIBRARY DISTRICTS agree as follows:

1. Library Services

The LIBRARY DISTRICTS agree to provide an electronic shared platform for the use of District 300
students and LIBRARY DISTRICTS’ patrons.

2. Title to Property

The LIBRARY DISTRICTS shall retain title to the electronic shared platform and its digital resources.

3. Library Users

All holders of a valid system Library card granted by the LIBRARY DISTRICTS are allowed to use the
electronic shared platform.

Attachment to Exhibit C.8

Return to Agenda



2

4. Transit of Materials

All materials will be delivered electronically.

5. Fines and Fees – Parental Responsibility

Parents/legal guardians will be responsible for any fines or fees incurred through use of any Library card.

6. Financial

LIBRARY DISTRICTS will provide $10,000 total each year for maintenance of the electronic shared
platform. LIBRARY DISTRICTS will contribute a percentage as follows:

Fox River Valley Public Library District = 50%
Algonquin Area Public Library District = 30%
Ella Johnson Memorial Public Library District = 20%

Funds will remain on deposit with the electronic shared platform provider and will be depleted as titles
are purchased. As titles are purchased, statements will be sent to LIBRARY DISTRICTS detailing how
funds are being used. When balance is depleted, LIBRARY DISTRICTS may mutually agree to contribute
additional funds for the year and will be invoiced in the same breakdown as above. Initial estimate is
$10,000 total commitment per year from the LIBRARY DISTRICTS.

7. Amendments to this Intergovernmental Agreement

This Intergovernmental Agreement may be amended only in writing and after approval by the LIBRARY
DISTRICTS.

8. Term and Renewal of Intergovernmental Agreement

This Intergovernmental Agreement is effective January 1, 2020 (“Effective Date”) and shall end on
December 31, 2022 (3 years) (the Term) unless terminated earlier. A library district may terminate this
Intergovernmental Agreement during the Term, with or without cause, provided written notice of
termination has been given to the other library districts at least ninety (90) days prior to the effective
date of the termination. Any such notice of termination must be by U.S. Postal Service first-class mail,
postage paid, return receipt requested. Funds contributed and on deposit with the electronic shared
platform provider will not be returned to the terminating library unless the LIBRARY DISTRICTS
mutually agree to terminate the program.

The LIBRARY DISTRICTS agree to extend the term of this Intergovernmental Agreement an additional
three (3) years with a term effective January 1, 2023 and ending on December 31, 2025.

9. Savings Clause

All agreements and covenants herein are severable. In the event any agreement or covenant shall be held
invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, this Intergovernmental Agreement shall be interpreted as if
such invalid agreement, covenant, or addendum were not contained herein.

10. Notice

Any notice required to be given under this Intergovernmental Agreement shall be sent to the addresses
stated above.

Attachment to Exhibit C.8

Return to Agenda



3

Algonquin Area Public Library District ATTESTED BY:

____________________________________ ____________________________________
Board President Secretary
Date signed: _____________________ Date signed: ______________________

Ella Johnson Memorial Public Library District ATTESTED BY:

____________________________________ ____________________________________
Board President Secretary
Date signed: _____________________ Date signed: ______________________

Fox Valley River Public Library District ATTESTED BY:

____________________________________ ____________________________________
Kristina Weber, Ph.D. Christine L. Evans,
Board President Secretary
Date signed: _____________________ Date signed: ______________________

Attachment to Exhibit C.8

Return to Agenda



FOX RIVER VALLEY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

EXHIBIT C.9
November 15, 2022

C.9 Appoint Deputy Clerks to Accept Trustee Nominating Petitions

RECOMMENDED MOTION: I move to appoint Deputy Director Heather Zabski and Executive Assistant
Karen Werle as Deputy Clerks to Accept Trustee Nominating Petitions for the office of Library Trustee.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

State statutes identify the Library Board Secretary as the Local Election Authority for the Library District.
This action allows the library staff members named to act in the place of the Secretary for the purpose
of accepting nominating petitions for candidates filing to run in the 2023 Consolidated Election.

The filing period runs from December 12th through 19th, 2022.

All petitions must be filed with the Fox River Valley Public Library District Administration Office; 555
Barrington Avenue, East Dundee (847-428-3661, ext. 5832).

Hours for filing are:

• 9:00 AM to 4:00 PM Monday through Thursday, December 12 – December 15, 2022

• 9:00 AM to 12 PM Friday, December 16, 2022

• 9:00 AM to 5:00 PM Monday, December 19, 2022

Return to Agenda


